(

E[A TO\X/NSHIP

< Thursday, February 13, 2020
7:00 PM.

Fla Town Hall
Lower Level Board Room
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich




Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \’v l QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, February 13, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order
2. Board Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comment
5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of January 9, 2020
6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept minutes from COW (1/28) —Youth Committee (1/22) -

Senior Committee (1/15) - Communication Committee (1/28) — Community Family Services (1/21/20,
8/21/19) — Parks (1/23) — Township Day (1/14) — Special Budget (2/5)
Approval of Board Audit from January 7, 2020 thru February 10, 2020
8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials & Department Heads
(Senior — Social Work — Youth-Y — Bus — Communication - Highway)

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINE

~J1

9. Annual Audit - consideration & possible action to approve Evans, Marshall & Pease, P. C. to complete
audit for the FY ending 3/31/2020 for an amount not to exceed $7,760.

10. Community Center Special Event Rental Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve
Community Center rental agreement

11. Intergovernmental Agreement between Ela Township and Ela Township Highway Department —
consideration and possible action to approve

12. Closed Executive Session

13. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

14. Adjourn
Ela Township
February 10, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

Town Hall: 1155 Easl Route 22 + Lake Zurich, 11, 60047
TO \’ \? I q SHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, January 9, 2020 - 7:00 p.m.
unappimin

1. Call to Order:
Supervisor Palmblad called the January 9, 2020 Ela Township Board meeting to order at 7:10
p.n.

2. Board Roll Call: Present: Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk,
Assessor Barrington, and Trustees Bos, Bowman, Sikes and Jennings. Highway Commissioner
Forster was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment; At this time, we welcome any public comments. Three minutes a piece or a
total of tiftecn minutes.
There were no public comments at this time.

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2019:
A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Jenmings to approve the meeting minutes
of December 12, 2019 with any corrections or additions. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos
abstained.

6. Committee Meeting Minutes - accept minutes from COW () ~Youth Committeg () -
Senior Committee () -Communication Commiltee () — Community Family Services (8/20)

7. Approval of Board Audit from December 10, 2019 thru January 6. 2020

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND «nmezmmzoceznmmmezans-s $34.089.83
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND-«wsusrsnssunnns $3.568.37
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND--—ccveoeoecaenccnaa $23,058.89
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND-- -$16.141.00
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND-wwoermzrrnomenees $7.904.45
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND-sersssrnmranmmznmeemzemzznes $128.33
TOTAL PAYROLL -=-svncremsen- . cmaenme$165,604.63

TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS---cmreem e e e e $250.585.70




A Motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to authorize the payment of the
Roard Audit, as read 12/10/2019 to 01/06/2020. Motion passed 5 1o 0.

8. Monuthly Updates from Elected Officials. Township Manager& Department Heads

(Senjor — Social Work ~ Youth - Bus— Communication— Highway)
Supervisor Report:
Cleri( Report; None
Township Manger Report:
Report will be attached to the back of the minutes.
Explanation on the new Copier: N
There were five primary factors compared when reviewing costs for a new copier: (1) one-time
purchase cost, (2) lease with a fair market value buyout, (3} a lease with a $100 buyout option,
(4) cost per copy rate, and (5) cost per copy rate al five and ten year intervals of usage.
Trustees
Bos- None
Bowman: None
Jennings: None
Sikes: Wished the Ela Township Board Happy New Year.
Senjor and Youth Director:
Reports will be attached to the minutes.
Meeting for Honor Flight will be March 15, 2020 at the Performing Arts Center, Lake Zurich
High School, 2-4pm.
Lisa has received $3000 grants for the next 4 years for ADA improvements.
Holiday Dance was down by 15, but still managed to raise more money than ever.
Money will be divided between Emmaus House, Purple Plunge, and St Vincent de Paul.
Social Worker:
Report will be attached to the minutes.
Family Services finally got the Charity Knits Christmas Buffet in.
Ham and Turkey dinners donated from Jewel for the needy.
Adopt a family for Holiday gifts.
Agsessor: Bill #2341 has been liled by Melinda Bush to dispense with Township Assessors and
turn all Assessments and Taxes over 1o the county.
Highway Commissioner Report: Was absent.
Report is attached to the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

None



9. Proclamation — School Choice Week — Proclamation to recognize January 26 - February 1, 2020
as Ela Township School Choice Week.,
Ela Township recognized January 26, 2020 to February 1, 2020 school choice week.

10. Copier Equipment ~ consideration & pogsible action to approve the purchase of a replacement
copier in the Administration Departiment.
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Bos to approve the purchase the copier
for the fee of $5,492.00. Motion passed 5 to 0.

11. Closed Executive Session
None

12. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

13. Adjourn: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Bos to adjourn at 7:53pm.

Lla Township Januaryd, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palimblad Highway Commissioner Androw Forster Axsessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Chriz Bos Trustee Larry Bownan Trustee Michael Jennings Trustes Joed Sikes






Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

i
Wogm on 8 B R

Syl ige purk

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zuriclh, 1L 60047
TO&N I QSI I IP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info{@elatownship.org

_Serving the people since 1850

COMMITTEL OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Tuesday, January 28, 2020 at 8:30 am
Unappmin

a.m.

2. Board Roll Call; Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Township Manager Stefaniuk,
Trusiees Bos, Bowman, and Jennings. Also in attendance were Highway Commissioner Forster
and Assessor Barrington, Trustee Sikes was abgent,

3. Pledge of Allegiance

Township Manager Stefaniuk reported that about eight people from the Township attended a tour
of the Ela Historical Society to see all their new accomplishments.

5. Discugsion — Committee Updates by Chair:
a. Senior Committee — Chair/Larry Bowman
Members: Gloria, Chris, Susan ., Jim
At their meeting, the committee discussed the wonderful grant from SHIP of $3000 g year for
four years for ADA improvements. This could cover the new bathroom doors.

b. Communication Committee — Chair/Gloria Palmblad
Members: John B, Susan D., Susan F., Jim D., and Staft
Communication meeting is today following the COW meeting,
August 22, 2020 is the replacement date for Township Day. The event will be held at the
Community Center from 11 a.m. to 2 p.m. Will be collecting can goods with the Highway
Department.

¢. Community Family Services — Chair/Chris Bos
Members: Gloria. Larry Bowman, & Susan F.
Charity Knit has donated over 300 articles to different organizations in the last couple of
months. The Social Work Department is in the process of delivering toiletries to various
organizations in Lake County.

d.  Youth Committee — Chair/Joel Sikes
Members: Gloria, Michael, & Susan D.
Registrations are almost filled up for summer camp and school break.
School District # 95 does not have enough buses to be able to deliver Middle School students




to Ela Township after school homework club.

e, Parkg & Recreation Committee — Chair/Michael tennings
Members: Gloria, Joel, HC Forster, & Jeff T.
There was a very lively Parks meeting, and a big discussion on sporls fees for the conmng year,

f. Bus Scrvice — Board Liaison — Gloria
Nothing to report, as everything with the buses is running smoothly.

g. Historic Society
Eight people from the Township went io the Ela Township Historical Society for a tour to see
their progress with their new displays.

6. Topics for Discussion:
a. Maintenance
The Township is still working on getting the doors finished at the Community Center.

b. Township Rental Agreement
Attached to the minutes is the rental agreement.

¢. Town Hall meeting
Meeting is 04/14-deadline for any agenda additions is 03/01 and it takes 15 legal voters to request
any additions for the agenda

d. 2020-21 General Assistance Budget
Attached is the proposed General Assistance Budget 1o the nunutes,

c. 2020-21 Cemetery Budget

Attached is the proposed Cemetery Budget to the minutes.

. Qld Business — None at this time,

g. New Business- None at this time,

Okay

8. Executive Session
None needed at this time.

9. Adjourn; Adjournment at 9:35am.

Ela Township lanuary 23, 2020

SupervisarCiotia M. Pafmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forsler Assessor fobn Damington Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
T'rustee Chris Pos Frustee Larry Bowinan Trustee Michael Jennings Troustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL, 60047
TO \f i’ I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info{@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1350

4.

YOUTH COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Township Commmunity Center
380 Surryse Road, Lake Zurich, IiL. 60047
Wednesday, Jannary 22, 2020 - 8:00 A.M.

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chair — 8:07 a.m.

Raoll Call — Director Dillen, Manager Stefaniuk, Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Jennings and Sikes.
Staffing Update — Teen Club Youth Coordinator may be departing staff, no timetable on departure at
this time. New, part-time staff has been hired for Homework Club and Teen Chub. Preparation for
sumumer staff is underway. Staff reviews to be completed by January 23.

Homework Club — Program is completely full. Registration for next year has opened, registration fee st
at $50 per family. Fees for next year: monthly fee set at $60, bus user fee set at $85. Transportation;
Meeting was finally held with D95 - offer was made to bus for Sarah Adams (not currently in program),
but neither Isaac Fox nor Spencer Loomis. If Sarah Adams participants are added, program size would
increase from 45 to 60. Isaac Fox and Spencer Loosnis busing partieipants are almost full for next year.
Teen Club — Program is completely full, Registration for next year is open, registration fee set at $50
per family, No changes to monthly fee structure at this time,

0Old Business — 15 passenger van being researched by Manager Stefaniuk to meet Homework Club
busing needs and other use by Township programs; ~$30,000 base cost. Tarps have been purchased for
wind protection at Knox Park pavilion during Shooting Stars summer program.

New Business — Shooting Stars begins on June 3 for 11 weeks. Staff planning in progress, equipment
being inventoried, fee set at §1 10'per week. Registration open to previous participants first, $50
registration fee, which includes program t-shirt. Director Ditlon also provided budget document
reviewing the past year of Youth Programs as part of preparations for upcoming budget planning.
Schedule Next Meeting — March 18, 2020 at 8:30 a.m.

Adjournment — 8:45 a.m.

Minutes submitted by Chair Sikes

Superviser Gloria M. Primblad Highway Commissioner Androw Forster Assessor Joho Barringlon Clerk Lucy AL Frouty
Trustee Cheis Bos Trustee Larmy Bowman ‘Trustee Michaet Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



gy it
:} ] aﬁ
R !-,2 ‘ F

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 + Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO \f \’ I JSHIP Phone: B47-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

1.

Communications Committee - Meeting Minutes
January 28, 2020
Immediately Folowing COW Meeting
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Upper Level Conference Room

AGENDA

Call to Order — Chair

Meeting was called to order at 9:53 A.M.

Roll Call

Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefamuk, Director Dillon, Director Fackler,
Assessor Barrington, Assistant Director Dalbee, Administrative Coordinators Case, Mendocha, and
Sandstrorm.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Update on Mailing
Administrative Coordinator Case did not receive an updated residents list from the Assessor’s
Office, no mailings have been sent out since November 2019.

B. Caption Contest:

We have not had any pictures submiited; we will hold off on a Caption Contest until we receive a

picture. Residents did not comment on the November 2019 Caption Contest photo.
C. Township Tuesday:
» January 14 & 28, 2020 — Historical Society
Department Spotlight — Oxen Yoke (1/14)
Volunteer Spotlight — Dick & Sally Price (1/28)
s« February 2020 — Clerk
Department Spotiight — Early Voting (2/11)
Employee Spotlight — Deputy Clerk Case (2/25)
D. E-Blast:

» February 3 & 17, 2020 — Administrative Coordinator Case has not received content from

the departments for February E-Blasts.
E. Township Day:
The commitiee discussed various aspects of Township Day to include name, food/beverage

vendors, and games/entertainment. Supervisor Palmblad spoke to the fire chief and he agreed to

block off Chancery to Surryse so she will submit road closure paperwork to the village.
Assessor Barrington will speak to The Chapel about using their field and the Highway
Department will install temporary fencing to block off the pond. We need to come up with a
graphic to use on signs, banners, posters.



F. Postcards
Tabled
4. New Business
A. Spring/Summer 2020 Newsletter
The committee would like residents to receive the newsletter by May 1, 2020. Newsletter to be
approved at April Board meeting, all articles due to Administrative Coordinator Case by March
1, 2020.
5. Schedule Next Meeting
February 25, 2020 immediately following COW meeting.
6. Adjournment

Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustes Chriz Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustes Michael Jennings Trastee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

i
54,- i

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, [L, 60047
HIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

COMMUNITY FAMILY SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Upper Level Conference Room
Tuesday, January 21, 2020 - 8:30 A.M.
1. Call to Order: 8:45am
2. Roll Call: Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bos, Township Manger Stefaniuk, Susan Fackler
3. Staffing/Interns:

a. Casey & Ann waiting to take their licensing test. Anna looking to increase her hours.
Considering an additional PT staff member for EA/GA

b. Interview for new interns has started.

4. Programs

a. Group programs are growing. Lending closet is very busy. There is an increase in youth
reaching out. Spring programs to include Mother/Daughter, Declutter group, and Vision
Boards.

5. 0ld Business
6. New Business

a. Susan Is working on the budeet for the next fiscal year.

b. Trustee Bos requesied an evaluation of all staffing roles, programs, room/space usage, and
resources. In accordance with the Strategic Plan goals, Township Manger to assisi in the
project.

7. Schedule Next Meeting: Budget Meeting in February. Tuesday, April 14 tentative next
committee meeting.

8. Adjournment

Supervisar Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Androw Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Lurry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings ‘Trustee Took Sikaes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

.« ,M% :
B4 Bg8 v v
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TOVD l QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
war E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1850

COMMUNITY FAMILY SERVICES COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Upper Level Conference Room
Tuesday, August 20, 2019 - 9:30 A.M.
1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order at 9:51 am.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bos, Manager Stefaniuk and Director Fackler

3. Staffing/Interns
* New full time employee, Taylor Sandstrom, has been with us for two weeks now.
¢ Casey with attend LSW training in September
* Anna is working from home on Wednesdays and is handling most EA cases. We had 10
submissions last week.
* Two interns, Karen and Sean, will begin the day after Labor Day and will be attending the
free mental health seminar for youth in September.
* Very busy now that the Social Work Department is handling all EA cases and lending closet

4. Programs
» A six week post-natal program will begin on September 16t
* A one day vision board program will take place an September 20t from 9 to noon
e Staff is preparing for the upcoming Mother/Daughter program to be held again in November
on a Thursday evening.

5. Old Business

6. New Business
 The department is in need of a new computer. Manager Stefaniuk to research back-to-school
sale at Costeo
* Director Fackler was given the task of cleaning up the storage room

7. Schedule Next Meeting
The next meeting was scheduled for October 1% at 9 am.

8. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:10 am
Respectfully submitted: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Glorin M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Bamington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Lirry Bowman Trustee Michacl Jennings Trustes Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, [L 606047
TO " -v ] JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 347-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

PARKS COMMITTEE MEETING

Ela Town Hall, 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich
Thursday, January 23, 2020
Minutes

1. Calfto Order ~ 8:38 AM

Roll Call — Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Jennings, Trustee Sikes, Trustee Bowman, Township Manager

b

Stefaniuk, Highway Commissioner Forster, and Highway Superintendent Thompson.
3. 2020 Planning Initiatives
a.  Sports Organization Cost Analysis

» The Township Manager presented the Sports Organization Cost Analysis, which was a
collaborative effort led with the Highway Department. Two options were presented to the
committee as a possibility of how to develop an equitable strategy toward distributing fees to
each sports organization based on upon the level of the Township’s operational costs, The
committee decided to seleet Option 1 with a couple of modifications, including taking a more
incremental approach to reach the selected cost share scenario to achigve optimal equity for the
organizational fee structure.

* Next steps decided by the consensus of the Parks Committee included: (1) reviewing current
sports organization agreements, identify gaps that may exist within them, and develop any
potential revisions that should be addressed within the agreements. (2} Discuss recommended
increases in cost sharing based on the percentages selected during the Parks Committee meeting.
(3) Ensure to include any special request/wishlist items from a sports organization within an
addendum that explains the relationship of the cost sharing between the Township and the
organization above any annual fees established for park field and amenities usage,

b. Landscape Maintenance

* The Township Manager explained that he spoke with the current landscaper that was used by the

Township, Milicu Landscaping, and he confirmed that rates would remain static for 2020 based
upon what was expressed within Milieu’s original landscape mainienance bid proposal. The

consensus of the Parks Committee was to continue bed/tree ring maintenance and spring/falt



cleanups with Milicu [andscaping in 2020 but continue mowing operations internally using
Highway Departrnent stafT,

c. Parking Lot Maintenance

» The Township Manager provided the Parks Committee with a couple of preliminary estimates

acquired for parking lot sealcoating and siriping at Knox Park and [la Town Hall, lnterest was
expressed from the committee members to have any necessary parking lot maintenance
performed after voting concludes in the next fiscal budget year. The Township Manager stated
that he was still waiting (o acquire at least one more cost estimate before recommending which
option may be best suited for the project.

d. Hockey Rink

o A discussion took place between Park Commitiee members pertaining to what should be done
with the hockey rink located at Knox Park. Trustee Bowman expressed interest to rebuild the
hockey rink court with a duzl use to provide additional parking ot space. Trustee Jennings was
not in favor to rebuild the hockey rink and suggested rebuilding the taef, Trustee Sikes stated that
he would like to see the financial costs associated with rebuilding the hockey rink versus just
rebuilding the turf before deciding which direction he felt presented a more beneficial option for
the Township,
4, RKnox Park — The remaining below items listed on the agenda were tabled for discussion until the next Parks
Committes meeting.
a. Football Field Sideline Drainage
b, Top Dressing
5. Ela Township Community Park
a. Tree Removal in R-O-W
b, Top Dressing and Overseeding

6. MNew Business

a. None
7. Old Business
a.  Mone

8. Schedule Next Meeting — TBD
9. Adjournment — 10:07 AM

Supervisor Gloria M. Palinblad  Highway Commisstoner Andrew Forster Assessor fohn Barvington Clevk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Lwty Bowman Truztee Michae! Jenmings Trostee Jou Sikes



R m”ﬁ% »q,“
%mcﬁg I%%5 é}g ’ '.
w%}f:mmﬁﬁ.‘ fitn @;w ?. ] @ ﬁ

Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

M

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, {1, 60047
TO \f\f l JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

i

E-mail: info(@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

b

SPECIAL MEETING TOWNSHIP DAY 2020
January 14, 2020 — 8:30 am
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Upper Level Conference Room

Call to Order - Chair
Meeting was called to order at 8:35 am.

Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Assessor Barrington, Manager Stefaniuk, Directors Dillon and Fackler, Asst. Director
I3albec, and Administrative Coordinators Case, Mendocha, and Sandstrom.

Biscussion

A

H.

Date & Location
Currently planning on Saturday, August 2278 from 11 am to 2 pm at the Community Center

Sponsorship/Budget

Marketing
Advertise via electronic message board, Ela’s e-blasts, spring newsletter, Village's website

Community Involvement
Clontact the Explorers for help with directing traffic was assigned to Director Fackler

Collect canned goods for SVDP food pantey (fill a truck) and tie this into our Ela deparitment competition and the
Highway's contest with Lake County.

Logistics
Superviser Palmiad to reach out to the Five Chief about a partial closing of Chancery Dr. and file paperwork witls the
Village to do just that.

Also need to decide on what to name this event. Ela family fun day or Ela bloek party were thrown out there.

Entertainment/Activities

There were many ideas tossed around. There is corrently a bouncy house and a set of bags at the Cammunity Center,
Director Dillon looking into costs of a petting 200 and balloon guy. Asst. Director Dalbec getting pricing on a rock-
climbing wall. Admin. Coordinator Mendocha researching a front-end loader and sand. Youth staff could provide
face painting. Invite the police/five/highway departments to bring equipment for touch-a-truck.  Supervisor
Palmblad to reach out to the Thompsons to arvange trailer rides, Would Ela Historical have something geared for this
event? ‘The committee requested 13J Rich bring the tunes!

Food & Dirink

Several members were reaching out to locat restaurants to see if they would be interested in setting up a table to sell
their specialties - pizza slices from Rosati’s, shaved ice from My Flavor It Place, custard from Culver's, hot dogs
fromt Craving Gyros, custard from Culvers, ete.

4. Schedule Next Meeting
Further discussion will take place at the next Communication’s meeting scheduled for Tuesday, January 28%, immediately
following the Commitiee of the Whole,

5.  Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at ¢:4¢ am,
Respectfully submitted: Supervisor Gloria M. Paimblad, Chair
Supervisor Gloria M, Palmblad Highway Commissivrer Andrew Forster Assessor John Bacrington Clerk Lucy A, Prouly

Trustee Chyis Bos

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michac] Jennings Trustee Jocl Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

ur%hwm% -
L i T
i

' 1 }. i o
wmﬁmy.md? anﬁu @&w‘fw &

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, L. 60047
TO \/v [ QSI I IP Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info{@elatownship.org

r

Serving the people since 1850

Special Budget Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, February 5, 2020 at 8:30 AM
{Upstairs Conference Room)

At Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich

1. Call to Order
Meeting was called to order by Supervisor Palmblad at 8:35 am.

2. Roll Call
Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustees Bos and Jennings, Assessor Barrington (arrived 8:55 am)
Manager Stefaniak and Director Fackler (departed 8:52 am). Trustees Bowman and Sikes were excused.

Discussion on the two departments below were switched to accommodate a CFS client.

Prior to this meeting, it was determined that the percentages charged for utilities and telephone expenses
for these two departments, along with the Administrative Department, needed some adjustment and will
be implemented beginning with the new fiscal year.

3. 2020-2021 Social Services Budget
The Social Services Division’s budget is very basic with the largest item being salaries and the
liabilities/benefits that go along with this hine tem. All in all, the Board accepted the submission, along
with the five line items not under Director Fackler's jurisdiction, until receipt of notice from the county.

4. 2020-2021 Assessor Budget
The Board reviewed each line item of the preliminary budget submitted by Assessor Barrington with the
longest discussion evolving around salaries, overtime and all the expenses that go along with the 3 FT
and 4 PT employees. Assessor Barrington is again considening the addition of either another FT or PT
field person to eliminate the need for his current FT employees to do field work.

5. Adjournment
Meeting adjourned at 10:40 am.

Respectfully submitted by: Supervisor Palmblad

Supervisor Gloria M, Pulmblad Mighway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barringion Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos ‘Trostee Latry Bowman Trustee Michacl Jennings Trustee Jocl Sikes






F

TCHHSHI

oy
e

r-
(2%

™
1=

oy
(L

o

)

[nd
v

e

GEHERAL TOW

TAL

TS

f=+]
-
yr
™
il

"

GENERAL

TUTEL

P TADL 34

()

or

wpr
(o]
o
=
-

r

MENT

AT
Cim

TOTRL PER

-

Wl
-

o
or

wrl
o

THD:

RHCE

5.

TZL

d
1

MATH

TOTRL PARE

NCE TUND:

o

el
T
F
—t
fen
LY,
b

Rt=)
-l

ur

TEHTAL PAYRILL

$372,641 .85

wx% TOTAL ALL FUMDS

g

a

HFORMATTON

i

MIE

L FOLLO

]
b

(751

[y

TROSTE

IOHER

LSS

i

EGEWAY

HE



#

Check

Lmount

ion

1

ti

escrip

e

Involce

FOR

ORT
i

108 RE

=

bls)
532

LIZ

FOURNR

m

LDIETRIBN
aATES
ndor

~

T
Ve

L

es
=05

OICE

W

ol

Ik

~
=

2 Das

L

1

ce L

Inwvo

I

4

T

17
I

1z
=T
Ela Township

MARGRER

1,

Fumber

3a

027:0/2020

Userx
G

I I B R BT - T L o L T I T BT B T T R I L B S B B Sl - v o L S L IV = I GO T e WA I I L B R - e T SR U BT S it
e I e -t Bt o R I VIR Y G ¢ VI (- ST SR PR s R VI B R A R ol ol - R S LR S LB S N i o
I Bt I e B B o O B T o I T L L I L T I VA I I R R R L R A I B B ot B o B Y o B o W B B B o
™~ & [ B B S s B B 1 L I B B A B B B B B B b [ e | s B e I A A S ) o o [
(=4} (el ol LR AL U AR AR L (B AR AR S L A AT 4 DA A G i o [=a =L =S L= SR N = SR - A = =29 1) T
a [ fe AR P AD WD M AR AR mr e 7 W) W W 9D O En Thoap Gy G w0 T 4D o o T f e -
=] AP B R B L e T B I O A et ] GRS A PR T L - SR N o= R N v P R S N =) [=23
- b i e N S i B AT IS L VR B T TH I PG o B LT UL e N SIS [ o (- T B S I X T R R T - IV B S B Y- B B A7 73
=r 3 i S e AT S T S Y L S N G A WA AR ) O NP el Y U T e e DD P W1 ED ed 01 e [ R Yy
— [EAINTH] o e Cof et [ R — LA ] - - ™ wy | e o
" - « - - -
~l T il s =30 =2
() r-
et [} T
t o -
o [
o o L] (3]
Palt oy e — £ i Lo
o L) Ll P fxf B bl ol
- ] [ gl =] [ [ Bn i
= [ e ] Dm o & oo ===
£y o~ Ll W ol 2 0 [ £a ™y = [y -
= [ Iy e T ) (T B 2] [ [A=
2% = [ b ol el L 24 — I = Ae Be
i b s 1 1 o[l [N} o by ) m
==} vl oo = [ =1 ™l Wy = (I} iL ) Bl e e
Lo - [EXpuCH [ fdoped T 0] 0 a0 [ i L 3] {2 [ D
] (&3] Lis R ] L R | Wy [l =3 [= s R4 e o ) ol ]
oo — = L] = & o T om ? 2 3 et
o o =) e | e T3 el e Bl oo fal o A o+
P | s € 8 Ik LR L) o~ R
P 3] el gt (O s "o P} (L] ™Y e
eI : E 4 1 £ = e [
b = — -3} | ==} Iy o 05 - =
E4 B Ft B[] o = =] oo g oMo fa]
O S A ! L £a o L0001 e =
BB G R ¢ M 0 = o OO Rtsm [&1
woEom oo b Wy o [ [z} o ol B o (]
[ I 4 = ] [ [T R R os
SN Rl AL EH T T Ja] T R L I E~
LTI T P T oy i o - B o . Wy U U i = v}
a [ mo g Il L J o ]
WAL el el ) 8] - -l 5 b bed [ o ]
Lo TSR R i m < = LA S S EE SO 1 =3
R fa fwo e B N T A omE oSS D o] L fay 29
) T R R T - (S} ol | jam]
I A s =] i e FJ} 3] 01 U3 b= L1 4 vt 4ot b L i =
(OO I L I Era =R VI e Vi (VR T R A d
M, 2 el fal b ] [} [ e A B Lq [ I e T G T 2 3 I = Il
] | i = A & YRy H W B OF 3 oW o R T T I 1}
1] o wl - [
[ = [ ] S| 1-i
%] e = o] o i
= 4 [ e in i 73]
) =] b} = = 1 ur
= vl ; 0 ] A = Woo- o =]
vl fe] [ad o il = HH D = = o ) LI o
[l A 00 e By B oo oN M = [ [ i
o, R r:_t} = i) R BT 1=t Rt} o [35) HEA- oL £ = — [4a]
woodaor J6 B C B @ [ S I ] @ i [ i = Y pLufouy mo
o =] [ R M e R ] b w L o S Ll H A4 LYot 1} ]
W My M LY S e o A - O a4 [ R Oy £ w wowa I == e e s | 0 ., =
el jad L:_'t ey O O LA Y O Y By A [EVRTS] LR ] Lo B et S L =ow w5 qQ; A
MmO = fe e 0 Ir] Mol onf L3 L iy J RN mn L ]
VOO FS [ By B =T B I [ L (_3 [ xR B T T R YR - TR 15 B Iy (73]
i A O T R R T = [} 1D Ll [ e o M VS I U i P R [ R VR O o
T R I O I T A v [ fr4 O A R R S R B Rl 2l R el s} -
EoD o0 oML o b 75 | [t wh Pl Ul U Wt U A s 4
DT S R o R U I 4 oo e o oo D L)) O Ll Dl ) AL LD UY [ L) p iAo S 0D Do L)
o = e = 2 Mo - bed et B0 L] af A i) =1 i} i m v in wnn 3 —
AR R Y o HH DD e j I el BT T B e B T S B S T Y [ | Iz B & W L1
T Ty R L R R = I R S HOS OB S OF 0N RS bR OB o [
o o s O I M LA ol i e S S TR = VO o e B Y T O R T . - O R T O B e B 1Y [l B B T o e - - B T [} k=t
FERERLQUOORNODD A NO0EFrERRUROEURDHOOGETE I E@m o b o8 o)
B o - 2] o 4
— oo <3 i
L) [ i t ol e o3 o o
- [N r-ﬂ LR sCa ol | o foi)
mr bt bed By o 0N L2t i ) i 18]
[ B i ra b t Ok DS e Cowed bl L0 713 i it - = L)
D | — (L = [ o A I S T T ALy o i o jun]
[ =) - L] [r] A e R i BT L v B o R = = L L) £ L) R S e 4]
=R [ (o] ta o et ga et L3 = L] j=t] - o 0™ )
L e — Y e e T D H o LI [ e Bt - =) =i} =] =
- U vy oh o | R B ] il Tel 02 m Ll 7o 1 & ™ [Cag | [ ol
| = e =] L3 L el e e I o [ [ e T T O B 7 B ban
T e e = D0 H [ R o T = o Wl = T |2 L T 1 P T R L R fal
Dl B | [ I i - T A [ e e R I o = i = [} e o 1 I I - e o I b
L i o N 1 L | o bt 02 WO o (o 2L LAV ¥ VIR S R S B - 1-'% = ot B o]
BHOE B ) B OB [N S E — [N e T -] al vrmom 4]
aroE G Al e B obed el s o] ot B oo F: = thom . (s T [ A A e R S I
PEQQQ!»—'IE:?.;,FHI el 1] - B R s o by oW o L0 [} = o @I i
RS L O mE= [ — = o ﬁ Eﬂ Bl [ R B =T R ¥ I [ L == Y ¥ =
La per 2 e M 0 2] fad 1 B4 [ == M 1 by O il [} i .} [ owy [ (] B RS LF e o3 e
[PR I . T ] [ el AR B} fr) o B.om @ ket oo W o= 1 e i
o oy e oo [T Sl =Y R £ omoE N o =) v B 0o Bty 1 il
= N by 1@t |22 [ct] W o o i L1 =g LJ r-fi w L i 2 e T | o
oo el of 00 O o 12 £ L) i (SRS e T R oY [ = o .
(<RI 5 BT IV &I = El] 2SR B T [y L T O R L3 TV ) =
A CVy SRy VR T A Y B f§ i - [ DT BRI - - Wi T R & :E ity e ™ [ R xS I ) ful
= i ooy Bu Doy 1) el fL B 24 r.);‘*f-‘-':”)[-*lﬁ-l-'ﬂ:}-‘m‘—‘['—'#% e =
S0 0 O W e R = [ e s R i ' Y R R 1 A B B " el o v o R b L] h-xé,)mmp-l---'i@‘:-‘m o
[ I TR T I A - B bty é‘ T B I P A ¢ BT A = 2 Bl e wd & o K]
[ [ R 3 o e BT el = - I P SO - T B A 0 I TR P % i =
R EEEREODRODDEERNUME L AR R [l e B T I VI T I TR T T A R L e Y e e 1 = A AT ] P8
oy
=
[ y
WO [
[T ca) by
= F &
& b <
¥ i)
F &
[ [}
l% = La?
o =
[e1 =t L
oA A e T o Y Y Y el Y [ R R O e B L L RN R W R R N O e T B v R S I = S v R S R o T i SO v B e R Bl vt B | [
e e T v e o o O S Ot N S S e o i SO YT U O e B i Y o O Rl S L i L =L L Y o R - e O e R e S 2
[ Y A (aC T  C  CN  } oW oD Cof O G A WD AT a0 O e D WD D DGR ) 0D G AT D R T Wy U W) R D T
L R T B I I O I Rt I e B B I L I B T I T Bt B TR LY T T T Y Y R T T NS T BT BT BT VO Y BT Y= V- o o
DR A R I R B I T e B B A T It B B Bt A R B S B NP B B T R Y S R Bt R TS AR E N BT B VL BT S R TG B UL B Uy Ty B+ (']
I O O O P e Y A R I | | A I I N [ A | W
[ R R B I B B B T R B e B R I B T B B B BT e B B (T B [ R R Rt R R R R e e e ] e
£ BTV A Y Y T T A A A O A A H A A N A | IR U A R A A A R A R I T A LI | [ I o1
L B i T B T I T B B TR T T T BT B R L B B e e e e T T e T e T B R e =




N

DIT

i

BOARED R

Check

amoiint

L GT1

z

ce Descript

nwol

I

Vendor

Desc

in

ce Li

ITnvol

Number

EL

Rl
o

W

=
T

B

tal Far

T5TON

nrv

L. SERVICES

-
H

=
[
[
o

-t
L=

(]

(=2l

=3
o

ap

L)
o

-
el
Ly

B

TRSC

(A1

o
=1

Lt ]
]

NT 1/2%S

THE

FA

TRSC PSR

!
-
-

HESURENTE

L

it
3

Pl
L

LCAMENT

THEMD!

[ =)

Wy
=

-

I

13

il
™

L

PRIN?

3

LL S#-1

OME

e

ELETHROHE-

T

A
ol

A
)

TS PE

N

i

P

il

T

T
o

—
p¥=3

23

[
o

iy

HICLH

—

23

EOOR TE

=

7813

i&% hlBa

f)

PISTACGE

-

-t

CRRDS

I

—~r
il

BERSEIP

E

RS
PAOT~0F

I
T
i

o
Fr

L)

L)
2l

HIZ-FE
CE

Z

154

TOSTC0

i

htal
[

Lrr

—i

ap

&

TEMENT

STAT

CGFFICT DE

&

131

iy

o
o

)

THITS S RECOH

15z

na

=
o
vl )
fo B
o
B
= om
[
&
th

DEIFY WiRELZSS
IFI

E

2500

—5%

T

e

r

-l

G PRI OPHT

=7

TS/HET

U ES

CO-PROG

I 0

1
i1

o'

i

ATES

5

i

on,

o
(]

ol
Exil

-

g
e
i
o

1AL

[an]
[}

4
o

o

TECH;

55

H

c2
s

=gt

W
1

3]

=

\D
BN
iy

b
L]

Eal
[45]

=
LAl

—

&
L

o)
"

Y
i

[
T

o
-r

o

oo
[a41

-
|

1

L2

12895-00 2T B MRIN ST

TEAD

P
i
duf
L1
25
-1
o
2]
=
=
8 o
o]
O
-4
O
3] 1
—H -
- ]
o M
- -t
2] -
—H
ad
[ I
oo
[ R e R}
ooy
o el B
U ory E
F- -
D T
L ——]
= | &
o B
Sud ol
Be - 1]
-
[T,
[
Mmoot
g
L) Lt
03 m =
pf BLRL
NG
Cx L2 T2
o
Fr—
[l
W W
[
Laal B or B
[
— - -

o
wp

o
W

b

s
b
m

T

F

5

)

TOUTH

[
[}

1t

WG

"

Lol

o
<
o
-t

o

:TADAL

_S

DAY OFF REFUND-5X:
HEMFLOYMENT

AR -

=

fur]
ik

—

MENT

=

EMPLSG

L,

ol
o

S DEPARTH

HOE

ILL

o
=]

o]

il

—

L]

o

u
o
o
ol

L
[
o
o

n

(Al
r-
-t

o4
U]
o
w2

THESS CARD

RBils

PARTY
T2

IDRY

L
CL

&)
05 SH

i3 H!

-ER/TERZHN CLY

Loz

B

o

ol

o)

SHACHS

i)

SHORE

o

ARG S-

AR
AL

™
r

CARD

IHNESS

BIS

CES

-
L

Ee)

EOMERGER

o

r--
[axl

—
)

xl
i)

[}

o
i1

[ral

[Ty
L

e

W @
I
R ]

£

=2}
a0 T
OO OY
oo
uTorl

=1

i

I

o4

THREZD-SCH20L AGE

L)
(=)

e
un

—

F-FEBRIUARY

g

HEARY STATEM

b

J

o
=
LR
Ui

3

153

05 THE

r-
L
=2

bR

E
Rz

I
EWOF

0 HEMBER
BNC S—EOM

S
MERRL?

L e}
=l
A
I
L)

/o

ur
[y

o

ATEEEXT

5T

TEARRY

&r

5T

[SAMEE ]

ELDI ~HCMEN)RY

ER

o
ALDT-YOMEHORE

<
-
ur
iy}

i

=r

iRCE

fad 3
LUR SMACKS

I-TEEN CLUEB =
[0y

=
=

o
Hy

BOWLERG-FIALE

BOKT,

ERG-FIELD
1ZHTER

o
-

—_

=]
[}

el

[ax}

FIZLD TRIP 1/

P

12~

OEGETC-

[=al

—

o
ny

il

&3

EARY

JR

TRIZ

ITHTER CAMP

H

[
Law]
L
[ ]
oy

O TR?

PORTATT

5

REY

o
ax

vl

Wi

-

ECEMBAR STATE

"
iK

TITI CARDS

T-SUPELIES

[
%]



bz AR - AR o B P BT o S R R Y ROY S RPNV S ¥ B SR Aol T RN SR LU S I LI L O S S A S T I P BT B S T U= SR Vs i < S T ST o R R L. (Yo
F-f- F-ar 0 f- G G [ f- [ B AT &0 A1 D - R R R R R B R R R e e e e
e R e e T o B T o B T R S S R oS e R A T T I L T e e B i L Y L i R N R R I I s
= Y ] B e Dy o od Y 0y T e O D0
@) o L3Il [ 2B AR~ A= £5-2 Iy AT MR M ah h o
]
4
Ll
=
=
vy + . " . - - e e e .
= [~ IR BT B B R B I D By B B = N B B BT L= R o B o A LR T o B b N LTS - TR L T RS = R SN |
= wr I I L B I L N S T I LI o G ErETrE = E R i AR e
- o oy e S I R N SR N SR T R R e R R Y S ST ST R YO VORI
o 8 e P Y I R A T I R T AR S I ] O = W0 W eed el T B NI T L R T Y- S ST
o p — — ) P T Y] 1 -y 0 D el ] T 0 -
g P I
o o
o o~
o I
= 5
o ) o
T ] —
- [T -
@ o tyo
[l ey
- o - e 1
1 B B T (s owp
& e o o I A
— = o [ L) [ i
= o oo SR o~ L [
s o 58 3 e b B &
e [ & & N ES
ol = i ™A o {2
4+ . [ fet ] o [¥]
0w o = ‘ ‘ EF R o o~ B ) ) [ NS I P
bt ] foo Lot for Lo Lo o ] Ed B Lo el = B O B [ TS | 0O B
jany w ==z 2=z - {-‘ll-'! = o [y} g S e 7 S Ao ! Eﬂ [ i ==
ur 1) T T R (i T -l - I B - R up gl L
= oo & T e ol E B o I Tab Do) [ 45 B0 25 20 G630 o A ] = e L =
= n Ll ELJ [eX g CS LTI I o L 1Y Y| Bl f B4 <3 & % B4 [ A ) ¢ D) [ o[ H oo m (RO
0w m b b B B oA i B BB B ol Rl S e = = R S e B Ee fr
£ [ P} [ T S IS W A I T o A A 5 B4 2 AL A i I v A ~h [ R P IS T e o~ 1] e
~ o Rl I R L S - v f 4 B fd Dt Ly e G0 B X u P v
= o wirman e L @mn in o ow v fq ™
-t =M -
i ] Pt e e S G oy i O IR I S
I ot n Dj vy f v T M I -~ £ P LT R nj
e o LV S A "o [E 20V I
o o 9 SO S Dl = & WSS D
L v BEomnnoQo X nouLsll
i ol [= e E WL e g do o oA
1ty — L TR I T S I K | Y] B Fo #T 53l fa Py
Ed
e ] b 01 i =
o ] (55} bt =
[V - I 3 el &
" -4 [ 3
Moo § e 2 i LB
cpR = o JE A3 L0
R e A ] o 24 -t b e i 13 I (5 =
[ Tt P A Ft TR
o & : S TR B B b
= 5 W Bwom- S & w3 GEB
=T & [} Ja [ = A A W o i o= 8
m = i g nﬁJ a w tx oy oo ] [
i oo o ] et e e R
“.g% (SN 1w N = wdu =} ggutbgjwﬁg
it : S
=y w o w0 T & oo 1 [T i &5
e = v) oo PO I [T 177 Ao U mE A B
il i) o 01 [ LA Q) oery 4 y ) el ] 78] YRR ok D) o Ly oy B0
o =E = =5~ o = = [l - o T u) e
- R e ] fir] I - = = - = [ o M oH L
| i ke [ IS 4 f [ 00 il A £ Uy ) o oo U R fe (AR A
in ] 5 o5 oo U O = DD CcooDDor SR
. F:& Fa A | e L e uf womom T T L I R R R E A I, i
4 M
ﬁ tr} e [t B B 1) B oo o
= - o L Ty Qu [d e S ) ) 3oy . o]
= R AT o urow = R R o
s Ou Qu [ I, & el o [ AR T - - ) P €9
= [ A K I YRt o w G O e P o o~ =
= o nmEp W = B [ O R I & e o e
- W moe owoE o e I = uom e EaooO W@
4 ) [} 2 - o i o 2 o e O ] ) o o — e
BB of o B [ R &0 O SR 1 Boen e o A
BRI L mw e R Ho e == e Bl EmREmSTO®R e 1 o R o 1
of Flne EE BOE S8l th 23 ARBAAD § 88 . BIUEIES
4 fur " b W] I a3 — = ! s = H o g 1 e
vl LR M I R 0O R I = et S e SR == SN R Ry = g I X
o M om = ot & T = P - N e T B VR THIE o B e P QP SO S S R
&5 SN ERT] w = £ W Mo, M0 [ R TR AV o B S BRI )
& I} P 52 Bl Dok el Mo D5 Ao =]
\ [ = LRI N e LR o) F S I e R b v PRI LI o v A, S} LA
a mowom Wo DD o oo BB O I o O e o e e B O R R
= [ES T o [ 7 R = MW R AT T OB 00w AR EREE
ol -~ el G @ o el o i s I R R B N B A & R T R TR -
i o i} 0 €3 1) by EEZMUaLbmo_ 30w s QMmO o
i BE OB e fu [ 5 &3 Bt b e A AL D opd 1o om oL@ Ao W = T Bt e
= b WO 1 wy G Il o 0 bf B Uy Dy L owoow PO T o [ Y IR A ]
o R I = (LRI T mm.:c.:cu::-."-::—_z-_»—s-_mmmg._l— = TN b @
£ Byopd wd 13 + I N R EE R IR = W I [P R oo B =
- fry [ f_lé = [ L A S S TAR O L B S L T R L - jird —
a i & T e R R 30 R B S T AR T R N 7 R O 5 T S 7/ = fopl ol B G
5 I = th :7!,:1:},;&-:’!.‘-:‘;.(_;.[-* L R g e B B O B A TV T = I S I - 4 [ o [
S E S 5 B e dgasnadomomoznannnos s D e
o Lo e =y e A DOoOLHEL LS I8 A5 L0000 DD @ g
— o i o Voply o & TEmmrrOA LS P o¥mdd0RuRED (RO A R
= = =]
g . [} =
55 1 5
- E w b
s S o B
g =
e f5] W
o o
e FE ! &
oo gloe e
e £ P e R e B S R e S BT B R B R R R o O D D DO [ N e R G R U R P S
S g i e A L Mooasosssse L e e T e B e e o e S o T )
= 3 [ U O 0 R O O e BN 6 O O D e e SR e O owr o o oep BoAp e oeroRp R W A U WY WY WY ry Oy Oy M pe e
Flein o ) WD LS L 0 W0 W WD WS Dt R = R L I N o R R R R S R i )
) Vo JF 0T WY U U U O UY WU KT WD WD WD W W Wy L T T Y R RV ST ST s AT B W WUt D UT W WD W WY LT W W Al ow) T
I L =T T T T T T T O O O O S S G A | P T N Y I R S O T O N I T I A A A I S
q) an [ T T T o R P T T BT o Y T BT BT BT B o WV B T ST S 'Y CLtD W WD 40 D WD WD WO MDD L RN R o Y Y o Y Y e Y o Y W U Vo BN > BN w RN LY Y & I ¥ BN ]
o |—'|£qjlllllllllli|(¢:| R ] [ T T T R R T T S
b ') w [ e e el el e e ] fo e T e B e B L T e B o B e faC T ot IO o O AL IO Ol TN o ST SN2 ST N B T T B e I




WNSEIP

T

ELR

PR

LPORT

TRIBOUTION R

IE
ATES

£

- gz2710/2020
HALT =L

i

05T o

SHE]

=

]

Ay

FET

T
Fat

BOARD

heck #

-
i

cunt

B

Description

Y~ ™
- L

ndor

Ve

ca Line Desc

Tnwvod

Humber

~r
aia

[=¥]
=t

He

135.3

W
a
R

13839

1

¥ LOLGE-RS500

[EAnM

=l

STHREVE

W

ATEMENT

57T

L)
[aa)
[
o
LAl

WSLETTE

PAGE NE

28

L
o
[l
L=

Al

[ e

CTOETER

LN

)
L2]

[
oy

[
Leal

e
i

o
[hal

L)

[ag]

3

SRR

£
I

COSTCE

0 MEMBERSHI?-FEBR

RSHEEIE

COsSTC
HEMAT

o

23]
o
i)
™
o

EECTIOE FEE

g

&
=
=
L
P
o

S

1

o
v

=
=

no

Al

-y

[}
=

M
o

b O

a

- 15167202

SOWLIRG

CERDS

CTTT
CITT

oy
£
i

3

CRED

DECEMEER

el
o
-l

g 00

1
it

—_

ZMEWT

Larakt

L

.
=i

=
L2

o
L)
el

B3

IS-SPRGCE T

3T

o1 th
I~ = i~
I
of

ol

LAk

[y}
o
e
-
—
=
&~
L]
Eat]
-
ol
-
| = e
&+
Uom g
A
BLE
E
v
v
o
BEE
g o
[ =
i kL
o= =
2]
15
oy
&
%
e
.
1
4
b
)
2
(=]
s
1z}
i}
ol
oo g
RS
[ R
I
Tt L)
o
£
5
0
]
=
]
e
[y
]
&
<8
=
oy
i
=
o
[
el

e

1
v

LAy
-

o

e
=

IDRY SIME

DI-FIRST F=&

oaout
i~ @
£ -

22

ey
Rt BN

I

ROCEELLE PEMNE

A2t

FDETRA

SHACRLETON'S

&n
trn
Ex]
=

2

)

E!
TTL

I

us
fex)

—

il

1,512

T}
<R
—

i)

TATEMENT

5

.
&
gl

REET

e
o

i
—
Lar]

[+3)

e

T

v

i
T

MY D el P

"

oy

T 0y 0y

L

L)

an

n

LR

WY
5a)

o

al

THC.

JLTTRG,

GRS

172920

A

0853

VBRI
ER

<1

1
[aa

GRCOZ 172724

AF2GRT

it

I

~
e

o
W
L

i
143
(3

L R B
B

L)
Ly
oy

[
L)
u

7]

COMHECTEIN

5.

HERATICH

ZE

G-1/8

i
A

TT

STORY WEE

LIFE

Yy
75
vy

&

WMORRY 2020

.

£

TOGR CLASS

hil

(A

o
)
[
13
)

3
L)
sLy
L)

BIMEY Z0E0

TR

(el

-JaH

n

)
™
)

42386

o

3 1
i

ul

b

()
o

1872950

LavE-2/

GRURY
¥

p
Wi

1
[t

i

-
¥
y

Ty 0

(A

SCOTLARG-17713

IE

2

th

GUT BOH
STRTEMER

HETE

1

IOUT 3¢

T A

o
<
oy
-

i3

{3ZE

Foe?

DEC

L}
=]
us
Wy
1
no

O] =t

pi+]

-
o

-
b

v
ar
rr
1y

POSTAGE

—
ol
i1

o

(=31
o

]
i

£
i

r-

gl
[32]

™
-
1

=2
oy

o
™

HnT

STATEHME

kel
A}
Y
]

CLASS

ELGI-COCKING

Lal

STATEMZNT

RHEEY)

B
i

AET

CRA

bt
L

TO0R M

ROLT D&Y

MART-

WAL

ZHT

&
b
~
s
1

TMESS CARD

Bos

Az CLASS

[GE

EA

10 3-CA0K T

LF TANWE EXC

14

1-6-562 .03



I

il

2

m

LA

5/2020

S

OF

L |

F
0z

m

REPCR
ED

1A07/2020 —

A

AL

RE

TTOH
JOE

BOLED RUDIT

-

DISTRIBL
ES A

Yendor

LRET

MARG

GL MWMamber

User

AR A a8 W WY e e e LD O T O R R T I TR A B TS B TR LR T Rt W S BT R
[E- - B R - TR OO LD [ Pm D P [moOw Oy Oy R 0 ) o £ £ wp Wm0 €S 00 3 [ [ el £ R @k - o0 oo
Ll I e B B MR R Ry B R B B B B B e B B B o e N R T e T R LR Bt Bt T R RA e [
Iy ISRy IR SRRy YRy S I s At Ry R o
oo S T o R i T S YO S S Y 5 N (O N M S LI N X
LR R =T = R el | s B~ = St Y I I o B B ) ) — LA i R I ] [rer e
AR RSN A TS D B AU S LIS BT O = A - R - = o= B B Y o | W T O T =D oy oy
U U O O Pm e 0 | WY [ D MR T @ v U D = 8D e R 0 T | R e ) O D T
Rl I I A 4] [T i T B A SR U SRR VL RN R I S R =3 ay G 0 o D oo
W ] A == ™ ANV 3 - pl O €D OT UL A wd X7
N - . . " N
@ el il o 7]
o
m -
el
o [At R
oyoey £ Tl
LA NV i £
i) ] . R
X Fed
— e Eni
£ ™ o= W
8 753
— a5} ad
i o — vt
& VoM cg
— s [
= ] | =
I oo 4] o | hxs
s [ B2 i LI uwl o ) o
=2} O B i 5 =l -t
) i L ur o ) g > s )
E+4 E4 B B4 B+ Bt 'y v £l 44 4 Pia} [T =N = R N i~
A P L — — = o= | oo mro e oy oo
[2x) W Lo = - i i 0 oGr = o 00 T omr ] [0
= S T o LI == o o A R S I -
L1 [ o] ] W 5 v~ B = 2 — L = e U B L T+ R Al R T P TV}
BB B O Ty it B L) 4 01 - o =R T B B B
L T — [ ) = [P I T L - ] [T I =R T
|y o o B I A B 2 H i P A T ) M Ly [ O A E 0 o AW e 0 P B[
MWW DN e o i L oy h - il b 2wy o ] Bl Lr U B P s ]
[ 5] 1753 2 mo O P el R P T r-
S S L " th B [ Ll i i e R I B = A R I o opr
0l 0l ¥ = L el ] [} g R N = om0 Lol T B T 1 B I O 5
m mom r A e o - G 10 T Ol o ) e a3 @ o UMM om
ol M) [Eoe FIE s D By e By oo R T T
R o S ] oot 3 o Eomo( TN T S A 5
Ly Dy = L% o For L4 bl I B e ff Dl = Lo o w0y L
LI 1 O K, [ rL [ #l e A AR ST R R R R [E e RS s
SR ) L I = N Ul e B o Ty f [ SR T T M
1
o i
A pud
& ) W
el = L)
= o
I = B o
Y — ] FL] = o
P Ry o}
o o o= L
JEVI I 40
) Ty o - g 5l
o | iL (- (A A e
flofy lli [ 1 T[] D [} 6
o " e ) i
wy oty ow o 0 om IR e B | o 1 Uy Wy
NI v T B o 2] e ] P unoah L] £ M6
LA LA [ R B [n] i3 g o O i [ A
[ - S o W L ] 'S i o £ 0 = = & [ I S i
[ Y I R o o % Ry 1 [ I L L <= [RI R Yy B Ly = L)L
== [ o - i A 5 T, =l O oo s
Fepel el kel Dol ek b B B Dl bed b bed D B0 LD [ i T
|l e B VS T 44 [ R - T A LA T ) i I 15 BT e - O~ S W AR R - -
L S I B ST i B B I R I T T ) O e 6T e L G0 L ) b ke B b bed b
Lh Ly Ly L L m =N T AT o8B o () R O WL W L L) 0
] I, £ B -t alia] - o} — -,
] i 5 fx; Il  «p =r ur B @ ) ™ )
B o =2 [ N i1 — oy L) . i
1, St g fr S Dl o - - 4] 0 1o oy [ Rl
(&1 = B [ 2] = o f i} Uy ke PR ol Oy ) O
P A A ] i ) fai} 0O - LY L e ]
v [ A N ST P [ [ [T ] I T ) )
] = A 0L [ B i 1 Do I L B €2 OCT 63 0 e e i | %]
w3 o] bt Qe kA Rl BED R = 3 [ L) [ S I K I s BT (3 Hed
Ll = A R T | s O 2 ooy M [ A BTl BT o B R B e B N fm]
[ = = ol o B v A i e A | o I b TSN T e = wp L
[ [ O = -] oA m ¥4 L | W & — WL e e el 11
[ < == b = [ L oy o [ ] ™o B0 et Fori s B T T =4
= U o— D [FA I -7 a-! 01 [ TV T vl f2] 0T el O O e~ T =
o LY S R V5 1 P o I £y — Ll 03 = o = L] I — O B o B B B B B 4
[ I S| b O R SR T R B [ s = I i ] R A B L e}
[ i [ s ) o Grw O 0w Lo D I B3 g o Lo BTV % W I T R I = o (L= R Y RN e
L T I = S P T O A O L o ouoE = = ool o RS Il i i I R YT R R oy [N R
PN I A b el w] i oth ] EA R R - N R R i N Y E: 20y
[ I~ PO R I | Ow Do B0 1 fe] Do G =3 pd - [ A v qirt [ I P ¢ T G = B Y] — &t &
b I PO 6 O (Y A 4 MMEZWEDD =0 My Ry o [l LI B ¢ M A= o B L R S S | wl [E 071
[ g B B S vV R S A ) A T R s R I L] Y =] Bogy boow AP AR g [ L L] )
[ S O T B [ 3 3 A B3 R e T [Tt [ IR TR L1} o By b o~ L ;:mm:
T A, S TV MmmeE = 5 S S0 [Ty Hawm b L L TR ] oo
[ Lo o O [ T L = A T I [ B i T v e B B Ly 5 R 5 &LJ =
L ool o e L P TR A A ] oo o p b A M im0 L0
e oD i'-!; L e o Ay fy €3 LT LD N (20 o BRETI el 2t 0y ryogy o B 1y Ew
2 W] P wd P I } [ R I 2 B o) 1=l O [T A [ L - VI | A TS A R E o g o T |
- ® = NN A e =1 el el By o oed @ o ot oY -+ M T T T 5 R i [ K I ¥ i B ™ ol H
[ [ I N o o 23 0] L 01 @1 Ll 3 obo b <= r-'l_i £ 0 O %5 [ VR G B P R ) [ I T I B 5
oL o ¥ piie i e I S A O e B R R DR DD e G
L)
- -
pet ]
) 1=
o o
£ e [
o) -
wn o) — -
- ) -
L3 G i
£ h [ 2
] =3
A o] ]
oo & 7]
o 13y] 7]
R = [
o R e v R R S v | Lo T R TS e e L R s I ] Pey) [EF IR R I ol = [ R e D R L 2 )
[ [ R R s S S e T R R = qI): €2 Chu oA o - COOTh G o  Sn o Sy
L= et I v R VA Y [V IR e I R R e R I e R o B I s AR ) LAk i s R LA (i T O A 0 I I S T o ¥ = I =R ¥ B ]
i T IR - B B O 00N RT WD AD AT WD WD AD [{-IRV- V.- G €D D R UR T e o 7 ) ) () () 4 o omp o owp
TR R R TS I T I YY) R T T Tr T BT BT R TR TSR 1T VS R TR PO IR e T R TR S Ty ST BT S Ry BT BT RV TV RV R BT R RV Y
e e | | AN R N N I U TN SR S R N N B | b A F N ) A O S T Y S A S A I T R
(SR TR vL Rt BT R ] M= r= = 0= /= [~ M~~~ 700~ 00 [HRE v r Rt v I S VR L < AR S P S A = T < I - & B
S R A T T R I | R T N D e S T B A N | L T T L L O S e R e e R e e R T B |
oA A=A+ o e o e e = o o A I I e R B B o B S IS [T R Qe Rt R R




e P S e B B B ) [yl T ot - :
K sy — - i AU Wor [ S AT R L o] C\_} (o] ©UOND e DY) D e Y e e Y e

womrosroar o oad or M ™~ [ o =
W e e B T I B B R B R T :-G :-Q 2\ - P e L B e B BB
- o oo el 0 o -:-\j iy Mol =t 00 I L I I B S B B BT
0 o o el i ool oy o RN I B L AL AT
(]} J & £a) LY [ P S L A A O = B A B T = 2 )
=
L]
oo
et
.,
[¥<) 4
o e L e B Y AR R e (O L e S T T v e R e B N ¥ (1] = FREY 41 [14] (&4} ] Woan e - 1 .l
. S ow oo m o B S o f 5 e | ; = o |- ‘ ol B e B B A
E_'; { T D et el : "‘-_‘ '-'\ CJ‘ l "\: F-: r‘ r; l": ] Lo AN B i Chomr o= - ok oo oG T :'\s r- ::':
" 3 ur r-oon R ROt s - v o e . L ' R R
q) = v LR L0 U I 4 &! :'\] ff; - :-5 ;T‘; iﬂ: oK e B S R B R R
pask FL ™o o T G o R O I I " S 2 A R R o A B
o . N N "t [x] e f oyt — i I 1
b - L] — - -
D N - ol =
—
-
il O
e
L2 ]
1 ol -
Bl o I
i g o
[=d 2
) C-Ti Q
= iR
Ly u
= [T
#1 B o W
B G b
g R = s
‘ e
L =8 2 oo e - 0.
1 i =~ — i 2 e ‘? r; £ "-." ! T 0
5 'lT ) %) = o 23] [ L PV R .
o 2y & B £ wa T T Ta K
i o = oG D e 4 R o
IT; l = 3R = o 2 oy L oo o e R
a 0 i LEbob o W w1 T o e o m YR
2 =4 ol 2 &3
[ 14 [l B E = ?_{ - “: [=] = owr o ooa o m
. AR IR = I
[ - jal} [ 3 A i = [ul ] e =D [
B 1 = BT by = e — [l ] LI s o LD
3 57 G5afe s i G Lragiy BRADT
= e} 0 e e '\ (h b S = om
S 51 EsFg SoE, Re, O 2o 4 ‘ 5 AN EEELEE.LBE
- R ood E o = = o e = oo 3 LN P - Sl e B
RSN o B oo o o h g = TR E;g) e © EROORpcTdHES
o o = b o i - b Bl R ARE LB o DD [
[ T t Li % [ e [ R 707 i EhamHal B o R el
[ L o by '”“ R o % MODnmEE Ehngmkbnnlan
= — & o ) e = f oo o L & J L= [ I S B R R e o
.y w8 L u o, (= Beobg U U bt @ B G0 ) A
T
% - S f_: 8 = 1 W O o
y 1] ] 0 é u, 0 [l
[ A r _— :
= oy ] 7 - [N =
TS vl - 0% = R I
o ! wo & a o
o By e ol 0 I 5 = m oo 3l
nrE = ae — v -l [ Iy B
20 e r o weo = asom PR 9
. - = b = - - 4 )
[ O L P =] " J Mo oo Dm0 oo eE o
P et - i 3 7| o i 1] P =
Lo B m vl - = 4 [T % N oo e
m e 1z} i = W 5 & g = x = i
L) o el B =] f1a £ I [‘J'.‘ H ty oy = @t b
o« (W T R T LR 4 RN R B WD
£q P R e R BES bk Woom e CE D ol Bl e
o b LV E Mo O v mo@ @ 5@ T A b B
B M ) B oo @ A B Y o ! 19 = [ i A Gl B0 O -
b o weboddnde & 0 B4 G ELESELE =0 ri: REnd
i Lo - s o - d o FRTE= H
e Y ppEnroend oL w o w BGogog Spgl 0w SROZELD
-1 OB B L) BOG 1 ad i w 1 o ] . o [T
1 o ) j f A £, B b4 fuof 5 !
el = UF;&E;E:SH?R’F E’J“;:"‘ 2 2 5 Iz o B DmeE = d"’?é?r‘ =
ra . o " e Tl e b e s OR B EERD
[ [} [} [ .
ot o i fE = — 1 [
o =+ P I o — [}
i ™y oy M o e Vo =
o . : =2 o o
= i [ N o o P
o k] T o - i
o F oS A N o o
o Uy e kP03 i e i [ o =
-3 T . s W = e R T m e oy
O om0 - oE ] n - br oWl e L
o ol E Rt e e D H ; ST o Byl [ W
tn R R Iy g"' N H g{ . 8 w1 ot e [ B oM b
a [ S T = B S ) oo A R e
& R o g [ TR R 7 n; c‘.} s oo A :'E £ o - E i
b D Qe T = . : i L] s
) Ho—=m Do Dt 0D B R R D el oo
c E‘,‘-;Tmmm[_f- = B < = — 43 O e s B bt @
T onl o (N A ol - R Uy HES
] = 2l Ll fnl ! = T MRy i & y WUy [
= 9 gD by B
1 L R - T~ el e P - I e w o
. - b I O Bty Vo et A P B |
@ . = (AR T T S o o Wl o tn Lo owe BB Booo @ og2om o i
o IR =l s i S, — FrognET e mom o
0 [ ) [ BT VR = 5 = wom [ IV R R
— - oo P = = L ) o T e I | - . 3w
-~ cooE T ooE e Dy e Lol N Py n ki
0 & DOy e o £ RETdUo A R
5 o GoERgoEe W bl B G B ToEnEER
S - Ee . e wd T . K
5 g GfuEsuicsca & G4 gaENakED RESDERS
3 N L el FoAE 3O = 3T 2 =y ond o R o2 -
B & (B X om0 u i A
v
[
= &
A o
T " @
- a o n
- o - U "
B o ] g
— I-g‘:} n L 1 :
LA { ﬁ-ﬂ; o) .ﬁ E
vl )
2o a f ORI 5] .l e
S a |5 [ R R N R R T R T PO =
oA ] &S o = = = = R B [ R T R N o S e B B i R R
2E Ik T Em e R e s Moo Hiooooooo SESEEECEEZERE
e I R T T A Mt @ o U = o . T
. - — ra Ty W E WD WD @ U Cu e . | S Sl e
C:;_:Lﬂ g u:u\mmu?au‘»mﬁtr:: NGEC_). LRI I B LI Ty B Ty SV =N o] “rr\!t'}wc";mmrﬂmmm\bi‘)
— b E [ L R A okt R i i w7 “1? h? v u;-J gy
- b (= = R S R T o = A - L L |
588 alf AR £ g o ERTTTTUCT BTTITITIIIIND
DR o Il I e O vy B Dt m e oo T = R R rv.-p .w‘-; nl-J (-.:-, pl-, g-j-,



ORYT FCGR BELA

DT

LF

REZ

T

BOARD

1.
Q25T

—~

pd

INVOICE

ARG

Ela Township

1

Liser
OB

i LI B I B B A o B SN N P o T B T RV Y e ol OOV O P el el = O (3} OLDOAD AT D AR AR AT LT Y WD e

Lol e T It B SRR L T L et S Y ol G G+ Y Bt I I I I L e el S B U O i o = & N - B = = ' ' ' SRS [ )
i f Bt S B T T T T L T VI e b At T o B I s T L s A N A ] B I I I T I T B B R A B R e B I G T B B e B o B I
LS R R B B e B R ™y I A I R R
5 tFe th T O (M h R T T [ RO ST L YO N A oy o ooty A o T
]
I E—
A L v Lo} "B AU = (=5 ™ [T T s T S ¥ A ST A S L Y (R .= vy B SR LR S & B
= w Ty TG D O WD A Y MR L 5 s
o more Ch Oy BF W N [ e T S obm = AL BTSRRI L AR I ST I B S W TS ST o R R C R
%] TV G e e G (MR — B0 D e M e R S s [ : B R R R i T e o,
: I AR N R R BT R Y v wan o fe s R T I T Y I T ey
— ™ Bl LSRRI RN I B L T T B B [T ™
- LY LY - - - By - - —
— — ] il ['s} L B I
—i —
T
e 7]
b i
i T i
[ - —
o
M
=T
KL
o
o W=
oy
Cj o
o 2
o, = Fi £ :[ﬂ E .'T’ 11.5
e Al = = == O n | i
o g o [ TE R TE R O T i = i L o L]
o LR T T 4 A L Tl [ 1
o BB T S A B ® = w W
I BB B B B £a Ba [ U0 = = o = =]
o Aol L, s S, L R o B = L _ = OB o T
=) i B B el o e = En = o e oun
YUY v - ) sl hom} = Pl
o ) = W1 =
@ O A ] ) L A Lo
4] Ll L1 [ e [ ol oA B e €
— mm e . Mo L om0 g g [
o &R E bW b £ X = [ Mo G N ]
ol B E e i o i ] 12 o B
[t O oD e L)Ly [} Lo o ow
= [ T T R T T 23 ! AR R L IR
bt £ oCr £ U N f=g ] oo [ bl i )
I
[ Ly L)t e [ - |
. :% e ! 10 é: = Ew
1L - T | T2 [~
[ oo om I N |
i+ = }ofu fid o al; O o= oo
= W [T T I T B oo H
[ 1y 5 4]
0L B fd B s =1
P o ) = et S ]
[ it o =
Lot L E S X AN oo
s EED EEEB S b s
3 i =
s B Zé' = [
oW M oy E [ER A AR ol i Yr oWt 4
coodiEh 444 cxuoog “ I [ e e e B AT
© oo - [ Y Y &l 4] oo oo 5 8
[ el el 4R B - =T T U I A O W th L A A I
[a) Ly lne ﬁ b wi 3y E-\ LA | £l e L I A A VT T O
= ot f; el B pad el =
- - ol T R S R I | L 1) m (R T J E  SR [
: OB B W W0 & om O b 1 o o (S SR Y v
W — G L < [} ] ) o - T
= IR R TR S G S I m = RSN EI SRR il
) [
] L]
o,
5] il
[ el —
[T ] wn
n O = A = o
il £ 15 & 2
«“1 01 = i “w
ool =L
0 = ] Al
1 w3 = & w
w0 [/ A m = 0 o
o [l b= 0d |G U R i )
Cl ﬁ ai o [ [a¥) i"l! s oo Lo bd 5}
[ g oy = L [ - it B il fa]
[ (R m X O [ Vi oo ] £ e
- plote D L] Lo Lu g =4 B3 UJ.“:E.—;U)»—'I
. ] =TI B 3. B B o B A R = 1 =) [T T S R I R T
o L R e B A - -l 0 T < e I mE s o [ P i R RS Y
) 1 o (e o QoMo oo O R 2y = N Lo
4] IR A e A % [ B~ o 0o B F R =S T
=] LT e R R R - A e el o
i = o L N I L0 ooz LR Py = - = [T B I Y T
th A [ = i B g M E } =] moe
vird [ T TR = B S SR iy R o [V o 2 By D)o
a ) T Y I R L R I vl el O R i} i =
b i i el e e oL G Bl Oy D i
[ wly L vl - B S s - R ¥ [ C PR = | = L 7l 1 A
: t SRR s R N L A s ORI s
[ T3] [ - 5 NP o= e 15 B o GO I 5 - L BB O L5 RN ]
o
=
o =
= [£1)
i =
e =
= =]
5 i
3 2
= -
£ o
P | =
o [ (2= L [== [ T i Y e R Y T ok R - O T TR (e K v e Y e O e S o T e St S S i T o'
_gj} ﬁ Lt T vt [ T E [ Tl kA T i Sl i L R S T S T v N e o R
= ) av oy - :hcr\mmr.nn.n‘-@‘—<v-dr\:Nr\lN(\j(\;N(\ihzt\‘lc\:C\]ﬁi
:-_\s fard e e R R T e I e IR L RN IS I+ SN L SN R U o Y T N Y= BN =
:z - I.l;'! Lll'l l.? oo \-T “l-\ LI i AN P R * ) \.?J L A" R T R B T B P BTSN Ta BV S Y SR TR R TS Ry
' : [ ooy | L R A
= = T T [ P R i N S I B i T LR L IR LAV o Y K R i e T e T i S e B i T e B e B
N ] o I T T T T T T S e T R T T T A N I
™ ™ oot oy [ )~ w)' wp b wd s o wgs wpt vk vt ow]' sp owp owp omrowp ow3cowpowp owpowp



s PRl R R 5
i :f\]' ;-3 ‘93 g’-} ::P, ‘&5; ‘&C': '-c-’\i l&ﬂ A AN A A L R R "
" o Mt PR o e e AR R A B B R B B B S A TR T oK - e R L P !
- ]t NNNNNNNr~r—*(!«:(_lr"1r'7r-)r'1mm\ Rl R I S o A A - Mo
U SO M M T eh IR AR R R R P N - - R A o
& A e P T A SN S WG R, A M S0y o o) O ) ey fd D G o
o a2 S TS OO DL TR - OO M SO A Y
L
o
i
= 2 ,
fur} AL [ R e = i
- g ) e T, R R B R T I =y S o -
o DE e 4 :.“_ o ] Lag =L e T Vo BT .-‘. fvl-; 33 T e B S B e B R ¥ = R B R AT
- 2 o B B S I VIR i T R R R A -
W = oy e AR L e e e el N X S N R S .
- M oe=b A3 WP T - e r= S O o4 LD T T - T .
o™ = P i ) ‘E‘\J" 2 '__’ gt ? F‘-E' w1 | T T oD O e D i;]w o rf = :?- ‘F\ E ;i gy e e
Err.n - oL r\i r = Ll B B ot gl ™o S
. - . . o
N :-_‘0 e s ey | o m 4
vt w
rd ]
%] r-{
- &
£ b
m
s
oM v
] IR
e (8 o
¢ £ el
S E ;o
55 d 2 g
= NS T ; AT
5] B o) W
soif P T ) : o
0 ] Pl gl g = i Eﬁ o
A a, TN malE z i 4
o - Br [ o e o ARy "o S
b 4 ol P R B 1] b e : o=
= it B~~~ =m T HEhS 2R £
= b Bfmmne L el - = 1;:1 B E,;
oo .% i Ed by 00 06 3 0 oer EpomRwe - v prad
e 1 EmeUl momns e s e e o D R Lo
= o 0 e P L [ o Ho =om fo B T
ﬂjc\l o o P PR W R ] I A fﬂ 4] L [ Wl b e
= 0 = A I R i - o S T = -3 3wl [N
= - s [ BV TV T e R I &5 - ~ DO OEwu
R N N LR L S b =
p o R RN o Mmoo R
B =) by by ® P LY omt b kg b By ENE
Fet g Fi e mpe h;] »"-_; ﬁ s o3 B e 20y £
z ! [T R e o] = o " [
b AmH DA MR L DD - £l b P 0o
B - B} ©3Of G
[ Ft B FR | A P .
A O & a0 ERE & Pl e
[ I e " vl Qo
o . P
o= g R P [ o b
ol A 0L - P
v e TR =1 M Lo ol
‘“-.\»:—amﬂ, vy el = P
O &% il oo Smaddnn
ETE o ZERE @ W prpobDEO0E s
SR R Fog b =
LR [l S 2 = BY mEgHmRDOE=
M et i B . == 3 Eg SginLgtaERE
o 2 [l v fd B B 2 g M O EELSAoO0mDBRe
E—um L R R R R 39 il td [l B R R [
] e R N R T " Ao EopodonSandnn
s [%) oo R R S D 1 oI T A I Ll i
= 2 HEEEREIDOUO CEEEEfemax ] W2 o1 = v}
£ a fu fL B, i T A e R I e L R t o T &
[ " [ BT I BT Bl R A (U T £ o H e om o PO —
o . R N TR = R ] O ooEE o o H K '
" = R RERE R == R S oo o [l =
i M d oL o H S O T L I [ o T
T el
i u
1= a o
™ LI [l
o Vot 1 -
s o O T u_:‘» i
= e B =
— - UE s - R
= ? = — P g
= [t i 1
g 1w & Z
e 00w all -
o I = o e & 0
qu 8 LWOEBEE S = 1 o
¥ = = D = - ke
&5 o [ N R | E_:f} n‘ﬂm r- j :‘L;E?!
u . A s W
o HpsenfRbd Sanun e 2o
L L & Rags
g Lo omLhb oE g v ! B
= R S S A I o ol e
H [ i 1 [T o
Q:ﬁmmmk&jéﬂg'?th-hh Er:_ &
W e T T E D g B aoh
e . [T P R Y] i - b
3] "R e T T m [
) A R R R i e = QWO mL L
: Ehaandphaupo2a” i b b o
4 L) ] 21 ¢ - [ T T L = S 1
= Henohoa [ I s
F] = R B S5 I O R 75 e e = ;
o o dms s A)-JL‘,T-J o Eulu).‘-ﬁuf_)
1, 3 = B W VR == : =L
b T R AT o " ﬂﬂﬂ'—‘qﬁ
= - M R Y |
puir |
G
w m
=
= 2
=
- o 5
— R £
i fm =
= 50
P
oS
o (8 B "
o B o a —
P = T e e i e e e e
o8 ) = ERmm oo oo R A e
£ i = o RO S ER R =
o3y i i eihomp AL AD A R
- N D@ e B R RS R W
r Fo LT Y] : ; L
AT 2ed A h A C:é} S h i ' o |.|1 :{)u)m [P T T AV Y T R R R
el @ AlEETT T L R R R AL N )
A R ] L I TR B T U S T l‘; lr' [ i | L|:‘ o "Tﬁ kK c-]; cf ‘-'F“ "-;’ i w
LR I TR TR | w = 1
s Lnnmtﬂmurmmu‘;u‘&mmu%u"lda




JHSHER

T

=LA

B

=T
LC

I&WVOICE

w
L
-
e

]

o

Q27145720

272020

A1

o2

-
HE

F202

T BATES 21/07
JOURNAL

ST

Ser

L

=3

ek

B

T

ooz

D A

Bk

1Cn

ipti

ce Dascrx

Inwrod

endor

ine Desc

reice L

40w

e

GL H

o

u
(]

[

[h3]
oy
a1

o

It
o
=)
o

il

ARICT 153336

o
L)
=r
™
i

=]
o

o
-

~

o
v

it
)

R

L
Lo

1A5E

!

214

WARTER EMNGX

o
g
=
i
I
[
I

)

A5G4

e

LA a
r-
L]

-

SORAYEE

ARG

TER

n
(33

,7a5

i

4

Tota

L]
L]

o

-

]

il

il

JOASANIG-17)S

BT

ZFRE

i
[£3]
o]
[

LEFE

o

u
[

Lo
[
ey

Pt




SETTEL AERNIYE AUSISHES 9 pund
TT SHLE ONWHELHIYH Wd¥E 5 pund
FEOFL e JEYE LEAnYReds & pung
ELTESETET 4 S¥0E TvddHES £ opung
BLOERETTL YISTSSY TWHdnds ¢ pung
LETEZTTEEL Nd JAMCL TYEaqIs @ owung

TETEIDL DAL

SUnCEY USTIETIOSS] 20I0AUT IopUan 0¥TG DUTT 2DTOAUS IROUIE TS
SLEGY GUH0E
Oi¥d

CAZITEHIA00 drusueaoi ®T1E 43
_ DZOELNIAC0 - 0E0TALOSTE SALYE] LSod LASVITH [I2EN
10T rabeg JAIHSHNGL ¥TH HGS L890ddE NOILOIIYWISIO 79 FDEDANED W9 (T:TT QEQEFQTFT0



G2/07/2020 11:14 AM CARH SUMMARY BY AQCOUNYT FOR RLA TOWNSHIP Page: WL
User; MAEGARET N - \
LE: FLA TOWNSHIF FROM 0L/01/2020 10 01/31/2020
FUOND: ALL FUMNDS
INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Baglnning fnding
Fund Balance Total Terkal Ralance
Accaunt Dasaription 0L/01/2020 Deblity Credits 01/31/2020
Funegd | CENERAL TOWN FUND
100,00 TNLAND~MM/DISR,. #110192/110190 105,9538.07 205,896, 77 212,657,504 99, 177,30
102,02 Ca/CDARS @2.5-4/23/20-1YH 536,826.40 0,00 0.00 536,826.40
104,602 BARR #540144894-2%1Y-5/26/20 262, 606,76 0,00 0.00 262,606,706
104,03 BARR.Z.25%«12M0O~11/21/158 531,466,065 0,00 G.00 531,466.65
100,00 TNLAND BE.W10T886-MONEY MARKET 1,020,219.27 3,543,348 176,844,117 846,918, 449
108,00 INLAND~CD #9358262 &/30/19% 3MO 3a, 929,11 0,00 0.00 36,4829 %1
GENERAL TOWN FUND Z2,453,986.26 209,440,146 38%,501.71 2,313,824.71
Fundg 2 GEWERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
130.00 THLAND-MM/ DTSR, $¥1101%2/110190 7,228,880 25,003.02 2,131,156 30, 101,67
107,60 INLAND BK.#107586--MONEY MARKET 118, 690.01 191,26 25,193, 54 33, 887.73
GENERAL REZISTANCE FUND 125,91%.481 25,394 .28 29,324.69 123,985.40
fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DTSE. #110122/110190 (5,012_06) 132,033, 81 22,989, 66 104,032,189
105.00 THLAND BE, #107986-MONEY MARKET 1,344,975.3% 4,302.09 102,071,411 1,247,216.07
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,3358,963.33 136, 246.00 125,061,087 1,351,248,26
fund A4 PERMANENT ROADR FUND
100,00 INLAND-MM/DIZR,. #110192/110190 {24,587, 34) 175, 44367 19,633, 61 71,422.72
1a2.00 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 lia,887.62 68,21 2,450,00 1la, 514.83
105.40 INLAND BE.#107286-MONEY MARKET 803,009.33 2,095,320 e, 257,11 G25%,345.92
PERMANENT ROAD FUND B97,319.61 178,208,158 2H8, 241,32 B17,286.47
Fund 5 PARK MATNTENANCE PUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE. #2110192/210090 60,324.82 30,440.00 21,053, 98 63, 780.84
102.03 CORNERSTONE S5aV/3300563 128, 304,20 20.78 0.00 128,385.03
107.01 INLAND BEK.$107886-MONEY MARKET 121,837.12 463.78 25,7260.92 97,029,898
PARKE MAINTENANCE ¥UND 310,536.19 30,984,568 S52,3)4.90 289,205.85
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB. #110192/1210190 16,554,709 2,800.79 500,57 18,B584.01
107,00 INLAND BE.410798&-MONEY MARKERT 230,453,746 745.44 361,53 230,B37.67
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 247,048,585 3,546.23 863,10 249,731,658

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS

5,414,773.75

583,819,

41

B53,306.

74

5,145, 386.37



02/07/2020 11:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: 1/8
Gt AGARE
ﬁé?zﬁhﬂa$3ﬁﬁgﬂyp PERIOD ENDING U1/31/2020
ACTIYITY FOR YTD BALANCE 01920 AYAILABLE

MOGRIH DE31172070 /3172020 ORIGINAL SALARCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL {ARNORMAL} BlUDGET NORMAL {AENORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWH FUND
Eevenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 0,00 1,992,B57.15 2,000,020.00 7,162, 88
1-0-407.00 PESS PROP REPLACEMENT TRX 0,00 11,3988t 11,000.00 (398,81}
1-0-404,00 THTEREST INCOME 1,718 82 33,102.26 B, 000.00 (25,102.26)
L-0-207.00 PR 'R BEGTNNING BALANCE ¢, 00 0.00  1,7%2,146.71 1,752,146, 21
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANGOUS THCOME 95,00 26,083.02 28,000.00 1,910,948
Total Dept O 1,810.22 2,063,447.25%  3,799,166.21 1}, 735,718,498
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORE (LR RECOVERITES 1,125.00 19, 50.00 11,250.00 &, 400, 00)
1-5-410.0% TEEN CLUR RECOVERIES 2,240,00 16,335.00 8,100.00 (8, 435.00)
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES .00 38,690.00 30, 600.00 (6,0006.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 1,080.00 4,330.00 5,250.00 920,00
1-5-410.08 SERING BREAK RECOVERTES 0.00 1,025.00 3,750.00 2,725.00
1-5-410.06 HTNS DAY OFF RECQVERTES 9.00 1,170.400 2,500.00 L, 330.00
1-5-410.07 SARE STPYER RECOVERIES a4, 80 1,080.00 1,B00.00 720,00
1-%-410.08 SAEE AT HOME RECOVERIES 80,00 440.6G0 BOC.00 260.00
Total Dept & ~ YOUTH DIVISION 4, 825,00 g0, 920,00 £4,050.00 {18, 870.00}
Dept & - SENICR DIVISIQU
1-6-409.00 DONAT LGNS 0.00 1, 858,00 3,000.00 1,150.00
1-6-610.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 5, 475,00 Y6, 381, 00 120,000.00 4%, 819.00
1-6-410.0%7 LONG DISTAMCE TRIES RRECOVERIES f, 308,60 11,318,258 &6,000.00 (5,332.25)
1-6-410.03 MEAL BECOVERTES 1, 016,00 11, 237,25 11, 500,00 262.7%
1-6-210.04 GRANTS 1,500,006 7,100.00 5, 600,00 (1,300.00)
1-6-410.0% NON-RESIDENT WEES 315,00 1,715, 00 2,000.00 285,00
Total Dept 6 - ZENIGR DIVISION 20,514,680 169, 535,50 20%,100.00 38, 50450
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-411.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES LY AT 7,827.27 10,000, 00 2,172,793
1-7-410,0% SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 1,008.00 9,330.00 15,000,00 5, 630,00
1=7-410.03 2.%W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,316.00 12, 68400 1%, 000,00 2,316,600
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 2,88%.00 29, 8321 .27 a0, 000.00 10,178,713
pept B - ASSESSCRS DIVISION
1-8-410,00 MISCELLANECOUS TNCOME 0.00 364 .50 0,90 (364.50)
Tatal Deplt § - ASSESSCORS DIVISION 0.00 364 .50 0,00 (364,50)
TOTAL REVERUES 29,934.87 2,344,148.%2  4,111,316.21 1,767, 167.69
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 16,352.82 122,103, 31 178,000.00 55, 696,71
1-1-50%9,00 HEALTH BENGFITS 1,626.43 16,7913 23,000.00 6, 208,67
L-1-5L0, 00 HER £0% .51 474. 1, 650.00 1,175,953
1-1-511,0¢ SOUIAL SECURITY TAX 1,207.83 9,107.4 11, 800.00 2,602,532
1-1-512 .00 TMEF 1,144.32 9,180.7 13,500.00 4,3198,80
1-1-513,00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 TR2.1 1,000.00 217,85
1-1-520, 00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 2, 481,17 13,018.93 22,000.00 8,981,008
1-1-528.00 INSURBHCE 0.00 28, 847. 33,000.00 4,053,00
1-1-532.00 TRLLEHONE / INTERNET 55931 5, 0657 8,000.00 7,944 46
1-1-534,00 UTILITIES 447.83 4,5772.7 7,000.00 2,427.63
1-1-536,00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 2,017,632 5,000, 00 7,987,38
1-1-%37,00 EDUCATION 0.00 Y 3,000.00 Z,051,62
1-1-538.,00 FOSTAGE 27.60 1,475, 2,000.00 5pa, A7
1-1-540.00 BRINTING 777.26 16,595, 22, 600.00 6,004, 60
1-1-%544,00 PROFESZIONAL SRERVICES 0.00 13,590, 31,000.00 17,010,600
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 160,73 g,071.3 B, 000,00 (171.37)
1-1-548.00 PUIUBLIC MOTICES 0,00 110,40 500,00 389,60
1-1-5%8.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES LE) . AR 3,400, 8,000.00 4,599,604
1-1-559.80 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 156.69 1, 585, 3,000.00 7,414 51
1-1-56%.00 INFOPMATION TECHNOLOGY 150,00 7, GED, 8,750.00 1,089, 84
1-1-0&8.00 MISCELLAREQOUS 16,11 1,037, g, 300,00 3,367,093
1-1-800.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0, 1,000,000,00 1,000,000.00
Total ODept @ - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISTON 25,R65,75 267,939,84  1,402,100,00 1,134,160.16



02/07/2020 11:18 AM REVENUE AND EXFENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOQWNSHIP Page: 278

User: MARGCARET . -
DR: ELA TOWNSHTE FPERIOD EMDING 01/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE W01 AVAILABLE

KORTH 017312020 M0 QRIGINAL BALANCE
GL HUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE {DECREASE) HORMAL (ABKORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNGRMAL)
Fung 1o GENERAL TOWW FUND
nxpshditure
Dept 2 = BLEOTERD OFFICIALSR
1-2-501.00 SUPERVIIOR 2,5%00.00 25,000.00 30,000.00 R OO0, D0
1=2=-507.,00 HIGHWAY COMMISSTONER L1,250.0% 12,812.70 15,000.00 2,187, 30
1-72-503.00 ASEEA50R 7,196.08 T0, 691 .0 B4,660.00 13,968,492
1-2-504.00 CLERE 1,250.00 12, 500.00 15.,000.00 2,500,00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666,068 16,660,080 20,000.00 3, 333,20
i=-2-506.00 TREAZURER B3.23 Ta9.,97 1,a00.00 250.03
1-2-h02.460 HEALTH BEMEFITS G_Q0 [HA B, 100.00C B,100.00
1L=-2-511,00 SOCTAT 3ECURITY TRX 377.55 5,886.79 L3, 300,00 3,603.21
1-2-5%32.00 IMRF 12,36 3,421.11 15,000.00 9,508,89
Total Dept ? - ELECTED OFFICIALS 16,436.02 1533,808.45 A02,.260.00 48,451.55
Papt 3 - SOCTAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500,00 SALARIES 10,483.48 138,064 .54 180,000.00 B, 935,44
P-3-509,00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 566,89 7,601.40 16,100.00 B, 498,60
1-3-510.00 FRA 202,34 708,18 3,150.00 244082
1-3=-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,47%.48 10,444._33 14,800.00 4,355,467
1-3-512.00 IMRE 1,332,778 4,136.41 16,700.00 7,583, 58
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSAT TON 127,80 1,173%.05 950,00 (223.05)
1 L0 TUEURANCE 0.00 0.00 400,00 BOG.O0
1 AR TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 163,14 3,184, 34 3,.700.00 Hlh_ kA
1 00 UTTLITIRS ) 819.43 1,200.00 33057
1 iy TRAVEL EXPENZE 54,16 1,892,112 2,000.00 107,848
! .00 ERUCATION 594,50 B0, 86 2,000.00 L,14%9.14
1 .00 POSTAGE 0.00 16,13 300,00 EL:EN -
1 00 IS T3 0,00 562,35 1,200.00 G37.60
1 .an GRANT FUNDING 0. 00 36, 300,00 36, 300,00 .00
1 e QFFICE SDRPLTES 4,99 197.42 1, 500,00 1,302.58
1w .o \ " 625,94 T0o .94 1, 000,00 299.06
I .00 150,00 1,357,00 1, 300,00 (57.00)
L o MW (493.50) 431.80 1,000,00 568,20
1w .00 COMMUNITY BURMTES 400,00 G40, L6 G5,000,00 4,359 84
1w 3.00 COMMUNTTY SERVICE PROJECTSY 0.00 300.90 2,500.00 2,188.01
1w il BLA HISTORIC-BPROJECTS /MATNT 178,08 5,790,490 8,000,000 2,209.10
1 ] MOSQUITG REATEMENT FLAN 0,00 31,952.00 33,000.00 1,048.00
Total Dept X - 30CIAL SERVICES DIVISION ah, 140,84 LR, 125035 342, 500,00 80, 374,65
Dept & - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-5G0. 00 SALARIES 11,422,386 BY,869.4] 110, 000,00 22,030,589
1-%-511.00 SOCTAL SECURETY TAX R73.82 G,&R3I_RB1 2,50{0.00 1,816,199
1-4%-512 . 00 IMRF 123,18 L, 01508 N, 200,00 4,1848,92
1-5-313.00 UNEMPTLOYMENT COMPEMSATION 186.37 1,223.38 1L, A00. 00 (23.38)
1-5-524.00 MOTRITION 174 .55 3,399 .69 G, B00.00 3,300.3)
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXFPRNEE .00 09814 20000 10%.486
1-5-537.,00 ELUCATION G.an 774.408 300,00 (474.0G8)
1=-5=-540.00 PRINTING hA0.85 DR.9N HO0.00 (20.95)
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES RG.33 493,27 A00,00 &,73
1-5%-547 .00 PRCGRAME A8 .57 4857 SO0, 00 451,43
1-5%-550.00 FIELD TRIPS 663 .88 H,293 26 15,000,600 6, 000,74
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTES 117.81 nEeR.10 200,00 231,90
1-5-558.00 CFFICE SUPFPLIES .00 209._49] 500,00 240,09
1-5-550.00 OFFICE EQUIPMEMNT 371,150 1,330,498 1, B00.00 169,02
1-5-562.00 PROGRAEM SUPBRLIES 166.09 Dy 043 5,000,008 228,57
1-5-5¢5._00 INFORMATION TRCHMGLOGY 0.4ao0 201.78 S00.,00 298,72
L-5-568.00 MISCRELLAKEOLS 0.4an B73.51 1, 000,00 SELES
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISTON 14,728. 26 120, 330.15 159, 100,00 I8, 169,85
Dept & - SENIOR DIVISION
1~E~H00 .00 SALBRIES 31,0R2_32 247,769, 30 AT, 500,00 G, 730, 8h
1wG-509.00 HEALTH BREMRFITS 1,A38.43 16,144.35 31, 100,00 14,9585, 85
1=G=R1G.00 HEA 5132 H521.32 4, 500,00 3,975,688
LwfuB11.00 SOUTAL SECIRLTY ThX 2,330.63 18,716,491 24, 500,00 5,78%.09
1wG=512.00 TMEE 1, 80836 16,224,064 23, 800,00 F.575.9¢
lwg=513.00 UHEMPLOYMENT COMPEMSATTON 0,00 1, 775,30 1, 800,00 124,70
1eG=-520,00 BUTLLING MATNTENANGE (210,00} 1ed66. 33 4, 100,00 2. B33.87
1-6-524,00 MR T ON 1,037,068 9,480,861 15, 000,00 5,519.39
i-6-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 425,00 4,480, 00 49, 000,00 540,00
I-6-537.00 TELEFRONE/ TNTRRNET {8480.02) 4,.948,22 6, 800,00 1,851.78
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 BBS. 15 2,500, 00 1,614.85
i-4-537.00 EDUCATION 130.00 1,246,174 5, 000,00 3,753.28
1-6-540.00 FRINT ING 1,511.68 A, 039,50 22,000,000 13,960.50

L-6-54.00 DUES/FERS 408,62 fli, 62 3,000.00 2,289.38



DA/0T/2020 L11:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELL TOWNSHIP Fages 378
ﬁg?“ﬁLEAﬁgﬁﬁggrp ELRIOD ENDING 01/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YT0 BALANCE 1019-28 AVAILABLE
HONTH 017312020 81/31/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
Gt NUMBER DESCREPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GEMERAL TOWN FOND
Expenditures
L~6~547.00 BROGRAMS 6,043, 62 69,087,609 130, 000,00 6G,112.31
l-GuB50.00 . 14,02 31, 638,63 40,000.00 #,361.31
L~E«5858.00 (646, 70) 1, 365,07 2,000,00 £34_41
Lw 6559 00 {3, 246.,35) 7, 574060 1, 500,00 (1,074.69)
L-GnGE1. 00 L 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
1-E-562 .00 FROGIAM BUFPLIES 16,92 3,723,224 5,000.00 1,276.7%
1«6-563.00 BUTLDEING EQUIPNMENT 0.00 9,856, 99 3,000.00 (6, 84%6.99)
L GeBES . 00 FHPORMAT LGN TECANGLOCY 1,200.00 2,556,00 2,700,000 144.00
L-E-5GE. 00 MISCRELANENS 41,06 298,73 1,500.00 501,27
1-6-588 .00 HENTOR HOLTDAT PARTY 1,278 4,103,203 5,000.00 837.77
Total bDept & - SENTOR SIVISTON 47,410, 20 463,191.7% 661, 800,00 198,708.23
Dept 7 o~ TRANSBORTAVION LIVISToN
1+7-500.00 SALARTEY 12,950,572 97,044,320 137, 000,00 29,900.80
1 HEALTH BEMEFTTS 666,89 5, 815,07 £,000.00 2,126,913
1- HEA 737 T8, 37 1, 650,90 1, 971,63
1. SOCTAL SECURLTY TAX 980, 9% 7.36%.84 10, 000.00 2,638.16
Lw TMRE 7949, 84 G,422.61 10,000,400 3,977.39
1 UNEMBLOYMERT COMPENSATTON 3.9 790,13 700,00 (90.13)
1m UMLLEORME / VRS T TG ¢.00 75200 600,00 (152.00)
1w ITNEURANCE Q.00 £,224.00 4,000, 00 1,716 00
1. TELERHONE 140,55 1,537,327 2,200,00 462,68
1w PROPESSIOMAL SRRVICES ¢.00 100,00 1,900.00 800.0¢
1- OFFICE SUPRLIRG 24,95 95,51 500.00 444,49
1~ FOEL/OTL 1,365.98 15,160, 87 A2, 000,00 6,839,113
1 VEHICLE REPRIRS 1,275.22 3,398,303 10, 000,00 6,601.77
1 VEHICLE MATNTENANCE, {43,204} 8,353, 71 7, 500,00 (1, 853.71)
Total Dept 7 - TRAMSPORTATION DIVISION 18,218.12 150, Z08 .86 205,150.00 54,941.14
Dept 8 - ASSEZS0RE DIVISICHN
1-8-800.00 SALARIES 47,0085 .70 247,173.39 105,000.00 57,801, 61
1-9-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,540.35 46,102 40 70, 30000 24,197.60
1-5-510.00 HRA 80%. 95 1,978.45 ,000.09 7,021.55
1-8-511.00 BOCTAL SECURITY TAX 3,519,923 18,520.18 25,000.00 6,479,582
1-8-612.00 IMRF 3,008.07 17,071.13 27,500.60 10, 2887
3.00 UNEMPTOYMENT COMPENSATION 106.48 1,506.49 1,800.00 793.51
L 00 TELEPHONE/ INTERNET 217,51 4,082 58 4,000.09 {52.58)
00 UTTLITIES 614,02 3,660.63 4,000.00 339.37
.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE o.0n 1,130.75 2,750.00 1,619.25
37.00 EOUCATION 0.00 1, 086,87 3,750.00 2,653.13
4,00 POSTAGE e.00 3825 275,90 236.75
1-8-540.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING 26.37 480.17 Z,000.00 1,419.83
1-8-544.00 PROFESITONAL BERVICES 0.00 1,080.00 3,000.00 1,950.00
1-8-546.00 DUES/FEES 1,086.00 5,636,435 7, 400,00 1,763,558
1-§-556.00 OFFIGE SUPPLIZS 427,58 1,797.71 2,000.00 20728
1-8-55%,00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 1,268, 62 3,128 0% 5,400, 00 1,871.97
1-#-561.00 FUEL/QIL 92,62 1,208.61 2,500.00 1,291.39
1-8-545.00 TREORMATTON TECHNOLOGY 162.00 17,140,546 19,500.00 7,359.44
1-8-560, 00 MTSCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-2-568.00 VEHTCLE MATNTENANCE 0.006 177,60 2,500.00 2,027.40
Teral Depl A - ASSESECORS DIVISION 63,169.18 373, 355.25 487, 7175.00 124,419.75%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 208,996.37  1,780,9%9.67  3,470,785.00 1,68%,825.32
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TCTAL REVENUER 20,034.82  2,.344,148.5%2  4,111,316.21  1,787,167.49
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 208,996.37  1,780,9%9.67 3,470,785.00 1,68%, 825 33
WET OF REVENUES & EXPENRITURES {180, 061.55) 563,188.85 G40, 53131 77,342.25



Q270772020 11:18 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page: q/48

User: MARGARET .
CERTAN EH 17200
DE: ELA TOWNSHIE FERIONR ENDING (01/31/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YID BALANCE 101920 AVAILABEE

MONTH 0t/31/2020 G1/3172000 ORIGINAL BALARCE
GE NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCAEASE [DECREASE) NORMAL (ABRORMAL} BUDGEY NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GRNERAL ASSTSTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dopt 0
2-0-400,400 FROPERTY TAX o, 00 33,116.97 33,250,717 133,80
2=0-404,00 INTERREZET ITWIOME 198,57 1.75.78 .00 (1,773,715
2=0-407,00 FROJ'D BECGIMNTING BALANCE 0.00 (.00 126,605, 66 126, 605. 66
Tatal Dept 0 198,57 34, 890,72 159,856.43 124, %6571
TOTAT, REVERUEZR 188,57 34,890.72 159, 856,43 124,905 71
Expendltures
Dept O
2-0-500,00 SALARIES U4, 97 10,807,260 20,000.00 4,007,774
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX GH,93 233,97 1,600,000 o603
2-0-51%,00 IMRF G2, 30 222,34 1,800,080 977, &6
2-0-537.00 ELUCATION 0,00 GO0 2,000.00 2, 000,00
2=0-701.00 EMERGENTY AS3TITANCE 1,128,778 25,029,587 50, 000,00 24,970,433
2=0-100,00 GENERAL ASBTITANCE 0.00 (.00 20,000,000 20, 000,00
Tatal Dept 0 2,128.98 37, 688.14 95,406,000 87,711,886
TOTAL BXNPENDTITURRS 2,176, 98 37,688, 14 95,400,00 57,111 86
Fund 2 - GENBRAL ASSLSTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 19§.57 34, 880.72 153, 856.43 124, 965,71
TOTAL, FXPENDTTURES 2, 128,98 37,6688 14 45,400, 00 57,710, 86

MET QF HEVENUES & BEXPEMDYTIRES (L 930.41) (2,797,423} Gd,456.43 57,253, 85



03/07/2029 Li:18 AmM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFOURT FOR ELA TOWNSHIF Pacpe 578
g;?rﬁLﬁAESQEEEIP PERTOD THDTHG O1/31/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 09-20 AYAILABLE
HONTH Q173172020 21/31£1000 QRIGENAL BALANCE
GE HUMBER BESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORHAL {ABRORMAL) BUDGET KORMAL [ABKORMAE)
Fund 3 o« GENERAL ROAD FUND
ResUernile s
et 0
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 0,00 217,563,491 244,530,862 31, %6671
3-0-402.00 FRRI PROP REPLACEMENT TAK 0.00 1, 908,13 10, 600,00 {1,808.13)
3-0-404.,00 TNTERRST TNOOME 2,243,734 17, 048,53 1,000, 00 {16,048.5%
3-0-407.00 PROJ'T REGINNTNG BALANCE 0,00 0,00 1,238, 776,61 1, 238,776,601
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANECUS INCOME 17,°110,54 13,175.2? 3,000, 00 (15,174.57)
3-0-410.01 HWY . ENT, INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0,00 ,228.02 1,000,00 (1,228.02)
3-0-410.02 HWY , ENT, TNCOME/VILL . DEER PARK 3,%43.75 4b 258,35 196, 000,00 143,741.65
3-0-410,03 HWY . ENT . THCOME/VILL . LONG CROVA 6,165, 40 84,726, 00 40, 000,00 (44,726, 90)
3-0-410.04 HWY , BMT, TNCOME/YILL,. NORTH BARRTHGTON opY, 2% 40, 279,35 40,000, 00 (279.3%)
3-0-410.058 HWY , ENT . INCOME/VILL . KT LDEER 3, 005,46 67,295, 74 40, 000,00 (27, 295.78)
Total Dept O 34,058,153 503, 484.24 TL.811,007.23 1,307, 622,99
TOTAL REVENUES 34,058,113 Q03,484,249 L.A1L,007.23 1,307, 422,09
Expenditures
pept 1 - ADMINTSTRATIVE DTVTSTION
3- 1—‘300.00 SALARIES 3,832.04 a0, 076,85 BO, 000,00 19,923,358
1,00 BOCIAL HEUURITY TAX 293,27 2,485,493 4, 300,00 1,814.07
3 2.0 TMREF 183.% 1, B88.93 4,900,000 3,011,007
3- 3.00 UHEMPLOTMENT COMPEMSATION 0.00 230.04 500,00 ARG, 96
3- Iy SIRANCE 0.00 26, 707.00 27,000.00 2%3,00
3- o0 PELEEHOME/ TNTERNET 1, 313,60 5,07%.30 &, 000,00 920,70
3- 5.00 TRAVET EXPRNGE 0,00 1,017.%1 1,500.00 B2, 049
3- 7.00 BLHICHT TOMN 0,00 2,7295.26 3,500.00 1,204,74
3= 00 PRINT NG/ PUBLY 5 0.40 .00 1,0600.00 1, 000,00
5- 4,00 CMAL 75.00 1,251.50 3,500.00 2,248.50
3- il 5 0.00 600 .25 500.00 (100.498)
3 0o g CBPROP | RE 0.00 3,335.70 4,000.00 H64.80
3 .00 E o SUPRL 723,94 1,862.59 3,0006.00 1,137.01%
3 59 .00 OFFICE EQUIEMENT 0.00 B56. 28 2, 500.00 1, 643,52
3w 5. 00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 551.85 2,500.00 1,546,127
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION T, 92766 108,742,070 144,700.00 35, 957,98
Dept 4 - WMAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 7,116, 63 &, 000,00 A93.37
3-4-533.00 ERGINEERING SERVICES 0,00 0,00 4, 500,00 4,500.00
3-4-534 .00 UTILITIES #H4, 9% 4,644,454 T, 500,00 2B 44
3-4-535,00 RENTALS 0.00 87,6 2, 000,08 1,31%.64
I-4-562.00 GPERATING SUPPLIES 0.0 300,01 4,000,060 3, 694,99
3-4-563,00 YEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIBMENT g, 250,00 4%, 403,00 200, 000,00 106, 087.00
3-4-564 .00 SMALL TOOLS 1,740,08 2,192,194 1, 000,00 1,807.25
3-4-567.00 EQUIEMENT MAINTEMANCE 328,48 14, 242, 46 25,000.00 10,757, 34
3-4-569.,00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 6, 965,24 30, BO2, 83 35, 000,00 4,107.07
3-4-575.00 CARBAGCE SERVICE 0. 00 0,00 540,00 50000
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS L588.03 17, 146,38 4%, 060,00 22,253,685
3-4-580.00 FAVING 19%, B0 110, 250,32 250, 000,00 139,740.68
I-4-598,00 VACTOR DUME FIT gL a0 0,00 30, 000,00 40, 000.00
3-4-599,00 CONTINGENCIRS ¢.o0 0,00 10, 000,00 10, 000.00
3-4-600.00 CBPITAL IMPROVEMENTS .0 oL 00 B50, 000, 00 650, 000,00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISTION 16, 850,55 281, 385,57 1,270,500,00 489,114.43
TOTAL EXFENDITURES FERELENT 390,127,599 1,415, 200,00 1,005,072, 41
tund 3 ~ GENERAL ROAD FUND:
POTAL REVENUES 34, 056.13 s03,484,.24  1,811,107.%3  1,307,622.5%9
TOTAL EXPENDITURES Z2, 113,20 390,127,589 1,41%,200.00  1,025,072.41
NET OF REVERNURS & EXPENDITURES 11,284.93 113, 358,65 385,907, 23 282,550,585



02/707/2020 11:18 Aw REVENUE AND EXPENDTTURE REPORT FOR BLA POWNSHIP Page: G/8
Daer:; MARGARLT it e
UR: ELA TOWNGHTD ERRTON BMDITNG Q1/31/2020
ACTIVETY FOR YD BALANCE 1018-10 AVAILABLE

HONTH 0173172010 0L 172020 (RIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DEICRIPTION ENCREASE {DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fung 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
fevenuess
Pept. 0
4-0-400.00 SROPERTY LAX 0.00 1, 056,381,300 1,060, 16),00 3,779.70
A-0-404.00 THTEREST LNCOME 1,409.09 9,467 .97 1, 500.00 (7,862.97)
40407 .00 BRO'D BEGINNING BATANCE 0.600 0.00 469,919, 32 569,919,352
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEDUS  THOOME 0,60 100,60 1,000.00 400,00
4-0-410.0) MET FUND 0.00 ah, hed . 46 a0, 000,400 24,43%, 54
4-0410 .02 ROAD BOMES a,00 1, 250,00 00,040 (450,00
Total Dept 0 1,409,009 1,03%,7%8.73 §,822, 880,32 a90,121.59
TOTAL REVENUERS 1.409,09 1,432, 708,73 1,827, 880,32 690,121,459
Eependitures
Pept. O
4-D=500.00 SALAR] 54, 886.01 337, 620,07 450, 000. 00 Tie, 309,93
A-0-509.00 HEATTH BENEFITS 5,590,321 19, 1596.681 a0, 000.00 A0, 843%.39
4-0-510.00 Hizh 470,582 RA9.38 4, 500.040 3,930,684
4-0-511.00 SOCTAL SECURLTY TAX 4,108.95 25,3726.22 34, 500.00 @, 173,08
4-0-512.00 LMpR 31,785.53 24,8%7.79 39, 500.00 14,602, 21
4-0-513.00 UNEMELOYMERT COMPENSAT TN 153.37 2,095.65 1, 200.00 (19%,65) .
4-0-%515 .00 UNTFORME A TEST NG 99157 6,4%0.13 E,B00.00 341,87
4-0+535.00 0.00 21.00 2,000.00 1,91%.00
A-0-561.00 1,334 .88 2R, RAB4.58 B, 000.C0 26, 0115.42
4uf-562.00 38§.69 5, 70%.32 8,000.00 2,2%4,68
q4-0w563.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-0~570.00 0.00 4,3%7.06 4,500.00 107.94
quwwn7h 040 0.00 0.00 500.00 Lo, on
1-0«580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 45, 000.00 45,000,00
AuwiE2 .00 STORM WATER 2,788.30 457,523,940 %15,000.00 67, 476,10
4+0w584.,00 STREET LIGHTS .00 §,571.59 12,000.00 5,428.41
4-0~5BG.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 4,434 .00 25,929,82 7%, 000.00 49,070.18
4=0e=587.00 ROAD SUPFLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 65,193.97 25,000.00 18,806.03
4-0-534,00 CONTINGCENCIES 0.a0 0,00 10, 000.00 10,000.00
4-0-¢00.00 CAPITAL TMPROVEMEWTS 0.00 0,00 300, 00000 I00,000.00
Total Dept 0 TE, D02 23 981,481,077 1,709,200,00 T327,718.93
TOTAL, EXPENDITURESR 78,992,723 470,481,071, T08,200,00 127,718,463
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVEKUES 1,409,081, 132,7588.73 1, 827,880,3% 400,121,549
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 78,092,723 98, 485,07 1, 709,200,0 727, 718,93
MET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES (77,5683, 14) 151,277,666 113, 680,32 (37,597.34)



Q2/07/2020 11:18 BM REVENDE AND EXPENDITORE HEFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIE Page /8
User: MARGARRET e o ) ..
LR ELA TOWNSHID BPERTOD EMBING 01/731/2020
ACRYITY FOR YTE BALANCE wig-a0 AVAILASEE
HONTH 8173 /2020 GIA31200 ORIGINAL BALARCE
Gl, NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORHAL)
Fund & - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenuas
Dept D
5-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAX n.00 298,904, 55 300, 006.88 1, 082.30
-0-404, 00 INTEREST THCOME 7588 .62 1,560.33 aG00.00 (1, 060.33)
H-0-a07. 00 PROT'D BRECINNTING BALANCE .00 0.00 191, 870.17 181,870,17
5-0-410,00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 3,%37.28 10,000.00 6, 067,75
5-0-410,01 KNIGGE FARE - STUDENT PARKING LOT HEY .00 15,750.00 15,000.00 (750,00
G-0-410,02 YOUTH ZFORTS - FARK REV 0.00 2,500.00 3,170.00 G760, 00
Total Dept O 88 .63 322,70%.16 520,647.050 197, %44, 810
TOTAL REVENUES 28R .62 322,702, 16 GR0,&647.05 147,944,839
Expenditures
Dapt O
5-0-500,00 SALARIES 11,627.00 102,469.76 110, 000,00 7,530,204
B-11-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX BE72.06 7,828.50 g, 700.00 871,50
5-0-517.00 IMRF 2301.76 5,7%4.3% 10,000.00 4,245, 68
5-0-5%13,00 UWNEMFLOYMENT COMPENSATION 117.8% 3R3.88 S00.00 (A8 AR
.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE G,212.35 21,811.55 18,500.00 {5, 311.55)
L0 PARK MAINTENANCE 151 .98 22,345.77 50,000.00 27,654.23
32,00 UTILITIES 1,629,143 13,884.18 18,000.00 4,115.8%
00 SCHOLARSHIF/ENIGGE PARKING REV n.oa 23,000.00 23,000.00 0. 00
D0 LANDSCAEIHG SUPPLIES 0.00 7,918.20 13,000.00 12,081.80
00 PLAYCROUND EQUIFMENT 0.0a c.00 5, 000.00 5,000.00
5-0-568,00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 186.74 1,000.00 813.24
G-0-600. 00 CAFITAL IMEROVEMENTS 0.00 B,127.45 47, 500.00 30,372.55
5-0-601.00 ETCP IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 14, 350,83 2%,000.00 10,64%.17
Total Dept { 21,618,098 REG, 665,18 A3, #00.00 106,533.82
TATAL EXPENRITURES 21,618,948 ARG, 666,18 332,200.00 106,533.82
Fund & - FARK MATHTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 208,62 322,707 .14 LAD, 647,05 197,944,89
TOTAL BHNPENDTTURES 2L,618, 98 225,666,118 332,200.00 106,53%,82
MET QF REVENIRS & EXPENDITURES (21,330.34) 97,035.98 188,447,065 41,411.0%



0270772020 11:18 AM REVENUE AND EMPENDITURE BEDORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Payge: B/8
[Teey: MARGREET - . . is in
PR+ ETA TOWNSHID FERIOD ENDING 01/31/20320
ACTIVITY EOR YTD BALANCE - AYAIARLE

HONTH 01/31/2470 017211200 ORIGHHAL BALANCE
Gl NHMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ HORMAL {ARNORMAL) BUDGET  HORMAL (ABNOAMAE)
Fund & - CEMETERY MAINTENAWCE FUND
Bevenues
Dept 0
E-0-400, 00 PROFERTY TAX 0.00 7,965,495 #,000.19 3424
G-0-404 .00 INTEREST THCOME 3p4.04 3,23L.82 400,00 (2,B31.83)
G-0-407,00 FROJ ') BEGTNNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 A46,971.66 246,971 .66
&-0-410,01 FAIRFIELD CEMETHRY REVENUE 0.00 a.a0 Z,.000.00 2, 000.00
G-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE Z,800.00 13,750, 00 12,000.00 {3, 750.00)
Total Dept 0 3,184.04 26,947,717 269, 371.8% 243,424.08
TOTAL REVENUES 3,164.04 26, 947,717 G69,371.85 24%,424.08
Expenditures
Dept ©
G-0-%00.00 SALARIES 346.14 3,807,863 1, 060,00 3,192.37
G-0-%08.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.o0 0,00 1,5%00.00 1,5%00.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2648 240,06 T40. 00 45994
G-0-%12.00 IMRF o.o0 104,494 A50.00 14506
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MATNTENANCE 94.04 15,4160, 38 35, 000.00 23,382,680
G-0-%22.00 BURIAL EXPENSES o.oc i,500.00 9, 500,00 €,000.00
6-0-%23.00 CREM SCATTER CARDEN G.00 0,00 T, 500,00 7,500.400
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXFENEE B.o0 0,00 100.00 100.00
§-0-537.00 ERUCATION 0.00 0,00 200,00 200.00
6-0-%44 .00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES Q.00 0. a0 2, 000,00 2,000.00
G6-0-564,00 SMALL TOOLS G.o0 Z,871.85 4,000.00 1,128.1%
G-0-568,00 MIZCELLANEOUS .25 2,551, 41 2.000.00 {551.41)
G-0-600.90 CAPITREL IMPROVEMENTS 0,00 0,00 100, 000,00 100,000.00
Total Dapt 0 500.91 24, 542,21 169, 800,00 145,257.7%
TUTAL EXPENDITURES 500,91 24, 54%.21 169, 800,00 145,257, 74
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MATINTENMAMCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 3,184.04 26, 947,77 769, 371,85 242,474,080
TOTAL EXPENDITURRES SO0, 9) 24,542.21 168, 800,00 145,2597.79
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES I 3R 2,40%.5%6 99,n71.85 37,169,249
TOTAL REVENUES « ALL PUNDS G9,073.27 4,364,832.14  8,695,179.09  4,330,246.95
TOTAL EXTENDITURES « ALL PUNDS 336,010.6%  3,440,464.86  7,192,685.00  3,752,120.14
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (266, 337.38) az4,467.28  1,%02,554.09 579, 126.81



Payroll Check Register Report For Eia Township
Foar Check Dates 1/7/2019 10 2/10/2020

Check
Name Net
AXA EQINTABLE-EQUI VEST 515.8
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 34,647.18
{LL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,596.89
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 15,410.42
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENLUIE 26.35
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 107,924.18

Total Payroll 165,282.37






To:  Ela Township Board
From: Susan Dillon
Re:  DBoard Report for February 2020

February 2020
Dear £la Township Board:

It's hard to believe we have already completed one month in 2020, Some of our “experiments”
for 2020 have already been successful, and we’re thrilled at how the year has begun. Participation is up
in general and we have 55 “out-of-township” members to date that have paid their annual fee.

We started two brand new evening exercise programs for 2020: Pilates on Monday evenings,
and Tai Chi on Thursday evenings. We have been encouraged by the numbers of both classes thus far
and that's a great sign moving forward. Kim Witkowski was our main Fitness Instructor who taught
several classes here and retired at the end of December 2019. She had a massive following as she was
an instructor for us when we were housed at the Foglia YMCA through the end of 2019, and we were
curious if her “followers” would stick around. it has been a pleasantly smooth transition so far with
Laura Burk, who has taken over Kim's classes and made them her own. She is a registered and licensed
dietician nutritionist, corrective exercise speciallst, and yoga instructor so her knowledge in a variety of
areas has been extremely beneficial for our members.

To save the cost of a Coach Bus {which costs us over $1000), we tried doing a play in Arlington
Heights and made it a self-drive event. Not only did we sell all 50+ tickets, but we had to request more
and STILL had & waiting list. This is a great sign that we may be able to keep costs down maving forward
for some closer venues, and that people are willing to drive if necessary. We still plan on having a Coach
Bus for the overwhelming majority of the trips, but this is a nice alternative just in case we need o use
it.

Finally, we switched }im's monthly presentations to a Lunch & Learn program to cut costs on
outside speakers per month, and we found that to be another extremely smooth transition with over 30
attendees. Chef Lynn was thrilled to be able to serve them all lunch and has consistently seen between
25-50 participants for every Lunch & Learn so far in 2020,

Cuisine Club had over 55 seniors for brunch at Beelows, As usual, the food was delicious, and
the seniors had a great time.

Our Long Distance Trips into 2020 and even 2021 have had an amazing turnout and we have
several trips that already have 30+ participants signed up. This continues trends from 2019 that people
seem to want more and more Long Distance Traval.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec

Assistant Director
Ela 35+



Ela Family Services
January 2020 Monthly Board Report

Highlights of January 2020
+ Charity Knit and Crochet holiday potluck- Thank you LZ Rosati’s Pizzal
+ Interviews with prospective social work/counseling student interns 2020/2021
« More turkey and ham dinner donations from Jewel,
« Tour of Ela Historical Society
« Wrap up of Winter Declutter group
+« CaseyCannonis now a Licensed Social Worker! !!

Active membership: AITCOY, £la Coalition Against Youth Substance Abuse, Stand-Up Task Force
Coalition, Qpioid Initiative, APSW, and Lake County Behavioral Health, Heart Centered Hypnatherapy,
Financial Outreach: £A/GA cases, lending closet, adult products, Salvation Army, homeless services,
Cansumer Credit Counseling, and employment support and resume building.

Group Outreach: 3 Yoga Nidra groups, Friday Morning Meditation group, Zurich Meadows Senior Support
group, DBT, De-Clutter Groug, Charity Knit & Crochet, and Grief group.

Qutreach to community: Lake Zurich, Kildeer, and Hawthorn Woods Police departments, area Fire
Departments, Lake Zurich Village, Lake Zurich School District 9%, £la Township Churches, and Community
Dinner at St Frances de Sales. Providing community service jobs/hours to teens,

Looking forward:
»  New Spring Declutter group in April
+ internsinterviews
» Tour of Zacharias Center for current interns

Ela Family Services continues to provide Efa Township residents with crisis intervention, individual,
couples, and family therapy and/or counseling, case management, information & referrals and group
work, Qurdepartment works closely with LZPD providing support /erisis services to the community.
We are currently developing some new groups far the future for Liberty Lakes and Zurich Meadows.
The lending closet is extremely busy with providing equipment and accepting donations from the
community. Ela residents are appreciative of this service. We continue to be busy with Emergency
Assistance cases, These cases require a ot of attention to detail and follow-up. Our Interns provide
weekly outreach phone calls to disabled, and isolated residents.

Thank you for your continued support,

Susan W. Fackler LCSW CADC RYT



Youth Board Report foe January 2020

January 2020
Dear Ela Township Board,

Staffing has been switched up a bit as of late. Nicole,is now stationed at Homework Club with Ben. Aidan is continuing to
grow and is now working every day during the week except Wednesdays. Joe has moved 1o be the site coordinator at Teen
Club, at the Foglia YMCA, to work with Kevin. We have also hired a new youth stalf member, Haley, who began last
week. She will be working at Homework Club Mondays, Wednesdays, and Fridays and at Teen Club on Tuesdays and
Thursdays. So far these changes have been working out tremendously!

We have also had a few new faces join us for the program this semester. Below are a few of our hit crafts for this month!

We held two Kids Days Off programs this month. The one on Friday, January 1 7" was a field trip to the United States
Gymnastics Training Center in Lake Zurich with 22 children. The following Monday, January 20" was a much smaller
group at the Community Center for MLK Day. They watched a video on MLK’s “I Have a Dream” speech and discussed
the importance of the day. They also did a craft, went to the Ela library and had cupcakes o celebrate Mr, King's
birthday!

The following programs are now open to all for registration: Spring Break Camp 2020, Shooting Stars Summer Camp
2020, Homework Club 2020-2021, and Teen Club 2020-2021. These are in addition to our already open Febroary Kids
Days Off and upcoming Safe Sitter classes. The word is spreading about our programs and registrations are coming in!
With the help of Jessica, [ have been updating program content and the pictures in the youth section of our township’s
website! A change we made this month is a new $50 registration fee for Shooting Stars Summer Camp and both after
school programs for next school year. We are only accepting those registration fees now and mid-April will begin
accepting payments, Also, as of this week we can accept credit card payments!

$afe Sitter Essentials ran from 10:00am-4:00pm on Saturday, January 11" and it was our biggest clags yet: 18 students!
There continues to be people in the community interested in having their kids be a part of these classes.

We remain busy taking in new registrations, inputting their data, and sending newly created confirmation emails for all
programs. [n addition, to ensure all of the youth statf is on the same page, we are doing Monday meetings.

Thank you for your continued support of our staff and programas,

Ela Township Youth Department



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE Jan-20 || Feb-20 | | Mar-20 @rwzo May-20 | | Jun-20
Ridership (One Way) - Ela 390
Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda 104
Total Number of Rides 494
Revenue Miles - Ela 2530
Revenue Miles - LC 989
Total Miles 3519
Revenue Hours - Ela 265
Revenue Hours - LC 53.775
Total Hours 318.75
Days in Service - Ela 22
Days in Service - LC 2z

648 Reg
Fuel Usage (gallons) 157.2
Diesel
Lift Usage 104

Ridership - Senior Trips

8 trips

Ridership - Youth Trips 113 rides



FEla Township Highway Department
> Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
b Address: 23605 M. Echo Lake Rd. » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371  Fax: 847-438-0457
E-mail: highway@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

flighway Department’s Monthly Report February 2020

o In between snow removal efforts the Highway Department is continuously working on street
signs, tree maintenance, potholes and minor drainage projects.

o Total income for January from Village Contracts $48,257.07

o Village of Deer Park — 26 work tickets preformed
» Labor charge $2,492.00
*  Material charge $530.00
» Equipment charge $337.50
» Totaling $ 3,359.50
*  Snow plowing Agreement $38,635.82

o Village of Kildeer — 8 work tickets preformed
» Labor charge $1,512.00
*  Material charge $181.00
» Bquipment charge $427.50
* Totaling $2.120.50

o Village of Long Grove — 35 work tickets preformed
«  Labor charge $3,556.00

Material charge $427.75

* TBquipment charge $157.50

Totaling $4,141.25

o Village of North Barrington - 0 work tickets preformed
¥ Laborcharge §

Material charge $

» Equipment charge $

Totaling $

« Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township ~ 146 work tickets preformed
o Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling (¢ hours

Buses — 4 work tickets equaling 2.5 hours

Cemetery — 2 work tickets equaling 3 hours

Community Center — 12 work tickets equaling 18.5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 101 work tickets equaling 460.75 hours

Historical — 8 worlk tickets equaling 8 hours

Parks — 10 work tickets equaling 10.75 hours

Social Worker — O work ticket equaling ¢ hours

Town Hall — 9 work tickets equaling 8.75 hours

cCcC oo CcC oo C

Supervisor Gioria Palmiriad Highway Commissioner Andeew Forster Aasseasor John Barrington Clerik Lucy Prouty

Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Jocl Sikes Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Mike Jennings



TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1350
Date: February 13, 2020
Ton Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report - January 2020
Bus ate:

The new bus was delivered at Ela Town Hall on Tuesday, February 11, 2020. The bus will be scheduled to have decals
placed on the exterior prior to being officially put into service. Final payment will be mailed to Midwest Transit on
Friday, February 14, 2020 to complete the transaction.

Budget Planning:

Budget planning was in full swing in January, Department heads were provided with and turned in their requested 2020-
21 budget information by Friday, January 31, 2020. | have been meeting with departrment heads to discuss bueget their
requests in advance of scheduled budget meetings to review data accuracy, goals and needs in the new fiscal year. I also
reached out to the Ela Historical Society staff to discuss and acquire a list of building maintenance items proposed for the
next fiscal year.

Per the request of made by Township board members during prior budget meetings held last year, salary schedules have
been added for each department, including any anticipated rate increases proposed by department heads, Otherwise,
staff et with multiple vendors over the month of January to acquire cost estimates for potential future projects to be
discussed during upcoming Township budget meetings in February.

2020 Landscaping Season:

Per the Parks Committee meeting in January 2020, the committee came to a consensus agreement to continue current
bed/tree ring maintenance and spring/fall cleanups with Milieu Landscaping. The Highway Departrment agreed to
continue to provide mowing services going forward, which was expressed te be a mutual benefit between their
department and the Township. Ireached out to provide notice to Milieu Landscaping that the Township will be
extending for the following season and requested for them to provide the Township with a renewa! letter confirming
service for the upcoming 2020 seasorn.






Evans, MARSHALL & PeASE, PC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Telephone  (847) 2215700
AND CONSULTANTS Facsimile (847} 221-5701

1875 Hicks Rouad
Rolling Meudows, 1inois GO0DR

SINCE 1017

December 31, 2019

Gloria Palmblad, Supervisor
Ela Township

1155 East Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Dear Gloria:

Enclosed is (e engagement letter covering the fiscal year March 31, 2020, You will be pleased to
note, again this year, there is no increase over last year. If all is to your satisfaction, please sign
and return to us, As always, we look forward to working with you and your staff again this year,

Please call if you have questions or need clarification.

Very truly yours,

effery i, Rollefsoh, CPA,
kEvans Marshall and Pease, P.C.



Evans, MARSHALL & PEASE, P.C.

Sk

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS Telephone (847} 221-5700
AND CONSULTANTS Facstimile  (847) 221-5701

1875 Hicks Road
Rolling Meadows, Lllinois 60008

SINCE 1917

Dacember 31, 2018

Ela Township
1185 East Route 22
Lake Zurich, Hinois 60047

To Board of Trustees and Management of Ela Township:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Ela Township for the year ended
March 31, 2020. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund, including
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Ela
Township as of and for the year ended March 31, 2020,

The other information {Ol) which consists of the management's discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison
information, Schedule of Changes in Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios - IMRF and Schedule of Emplovers
Contributions — IMRF, are the responsibility of management and presented for the purposes of additional analysis
and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information will not be subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we will not express an opinion or
pravide any assurance on it.

Audit Objective

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your basic financial statements are fairiy
presanted, in all material respects, in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting. Our audit will be
conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and will include
tests of the accounting records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions.
We cannot provide assurance that unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is
necessary for us to modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If aur opinions on
the financial statements are other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any
reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not farmed opinions, we may decline to
express opinlons or {0 issue a report as a result of this engagement.

Audit Procedures—General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures In the financial
statements,; therefore, our audit witl involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the
areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of ascounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by managemeant, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than
absclute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstaternent, whether from (1)
errors, {2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or {(4) viclations of laws or governmental
regulations that are attributable to the entity or to acts by management ot employees acting on behalf of the
governmant.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and
because we will not parform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a rizk that material misstatements
may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with
U.5. generally accepted auditing standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstaternents,
or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial
statements. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level



of management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless claarly
inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditor is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to
any later pericds for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Qur procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts,
and direct confirmation of receivables and ceriain other assets and ligbilities by correspondence with selected
individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request written representations from your
attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inguiry. At the conclusion of our
audit, we will require certain written representations from you about the financial statements and related matters,

Audit Procedures—Internal Control

Cur audit will include obtaining an understanding of the entity and its environment, including internal control,
sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing,
and extent of further audit procedures. An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify
deficiencies in Internal control. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged
with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional
standards.

Audit Protedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial staternents are free of material misstatement,
we will perform tests of Ela Township's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,
and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we
will not express such an opinion,

Other Services

We will also prepare the financial statements and the Comptrollers Annuat Financial Report of Ela Township in
conformity with modified cash basis of accounting based on Infarmation provided by you. We will perform the
services in accordance with applicable professlonal standards. We, in our sole professional judament, reserve the
right to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management
responsibilities,

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including monitoring ongoing
activities; for the selection and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of
the financial statements in conformity with the modified cash basis of accounting.

Managamaent is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the
accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all
information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access
to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your respansibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstaterments and confirming to
us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during
the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the
aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole,

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and
for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2)
employees who have significant roles in internal control, 2nd (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect
an the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud
or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees,
regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies
with applicable iaws and regulations.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for financial statement preparation services and any other
non-attest services we provide; oversee the services by designaling an individual, preferably from senior
management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or exparience; evaluate the adequacy and results of the senvices; and
accept responsibility far them.



Engagement Administration, Fees, and Gther

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Evans, Marshall and Pease, PC and constitutes
confidential information, However, subject to applicable laws and reguiations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to state and federal agencies, or their
designees, We will notify you of any such requests. |f requested, access 10 such audit documentation will be
provided under the supervision of Evans, Marshall and Pease, pc personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may
provide copies of selected audit documentation to regulators or their designee. The reguiator or its designee may
irtend or decide fo distribute the copies or information contained therain to others, including other governmeantat

agengies,

Jetffery M. Rollefson, CPA is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagernent and signing
the report ar authorizing another individual to sign it.

Qur fee for these services will not exceed $7,670, including out-of-pocket expenses for the year ended March 31,
2020, Qur invoices for these fees will be rendered upon delivery of the final reports and are payable upon
presentation. We reserve the right to invoice half of the fees at the conclusion of fieldwork should circumstances
warrant, Of course we will be available to you at any time in order to mest your accounting, auditing or consulting
requirermeants, We agree that in the event unforeseen circumstances, beyond our control, develop, we will so inform
you and gain approval before proceeding further.,

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Ela Township and belisve this letter accurately summarizes the
stgnificant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of
our engagement as described in this letter, please sign and return it to us.

Very truly yours,

Evans, Mansball and Pease, P. (.

Evans, Marshall and Pease, P.C.

RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Ela Township:

{f} ’ - { i ’:’ b .
By: /J\..;,J.J(,xij\.ﬂt e }?? “;\\{j;{h__ﬁr.ﬂ?.‘-‘-\ __..-('E-}:--F‘{‘:.—:'.‘Lm-:::,.(_\m

!

( v
Titla: ‘/A’ﬂ(:'I"‘fp"‘-:.-"r?.--f--'tv-'(_.ri;}_«ﬁi' Pr:_,.i
7

-

{

Date:







TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

COMMUNITY CENTER SPECIAL EVENT RENTAL AGREEMENT

General Information:

Name: Organization:
Address: City: Zip:
Email: Contact #:

NOTE: The person listed above is the designated contact and must be present during the rental period.
NAME & PHONE # OF 1.2 ADDITIONAL PEOPLE THE TOWNSHIPF MAY CONTACT FOR THIS RENTAL:

NAME: PHONE:

NAME: PHONE:

Event Information:

Type of Event:

Date/Time of Event: Year:
Facility/Amenities Requested: Estimated Attendance:
Is there an admission charge or donation for this event? Yes No

If yes, what is the amount and purpose of the fee?

Is your organization planning to bring additional materials, equipment, or food on
premises? Yes No

- If yes, please describe:




2020 Rental Fee Schedule:

Com;mmity Room $200 | | $50 PIMEIR
Activity Room $100 $50 P/HR
Conference Room $100 $50 P/HR
 Outdoor Patio Area $100 $50 P/HR

[ ] Rental Fee Waiver/Reduction:

Hours of Use, Rental Fees & Deposit:

a.  Additional rental time following the 4-hour rental period can be purchased at an hourly rate of $50 per hour,

b. Any special event will require having a designated IXla Township representative available on-site during the
rental period of the event.

¢. A deposit of 50% of room rental fees is due when the rental apreement is executed/stgned, and the
application is approved. The remaining balance, including all other fees and deposits, is due a minimum of
30 calendar days prior to the event.

d. There is a mandatory $250 security deposit for all types of events, which will be returned upon verification
that no damage has occurred to any rented facility/room, including any associated equipment, etc.

Rental Information, Rules. and Regulations:

The following rules and regulations apply to Ela Township facilities being used for private use. Designated
fucilities are available for rental when they are not needed for Ela Township related business and/or programs,
Ela Township reserves the right to povern facility use or cancel agreements with a full refund 1f deemed in the
Township’s best interest of its tacilities, conduct repairs, or any other unforeseen extenuating circumstance.

Everything Ela Township does with their facilities is subsidized by tax dollars. Although programs, services
and facilitics available have a value and benefit to individuals, families, the community and the economy, a
strategy of the Township is to generate non-tax revenue for cost recovery and lessen the burden to taxpayers.
Therefore, rental fees at Ela Township facilities are established to provide a revenue stream in recovering
operational costs at Township-owned facilities.

Ela Township does not discriminate against any renter regarding the rental or use of its public facilities on the
basis of race, color, religion or creed, marital status, sex, national origin or ancestry, sexual orientation, age,
citizenship status, military or veteran status, genetic information or disability. Subsequently, Ela Township will
not rent or allow use of any Township-owned facility to any person and/or organization that illegally
discriminates based on any of the aforementioned protected classes.

#. General Policies
1. Rental Assignment; Facility rentals will be assigned on a first come, first serve basis. It is understood
that completing and signing this agreement is a request until it is approved, and the required fees are
paid. Upon approval, this request then becomes a contractual agreement. All requests must be received

2




21 days prior to the rental date requested unless otherwise approved and will be reviewed within or up to
10 business days of being received.
other government agencies within Ela Township limits. In any case, Ela Township programs and events
will take precedence when scheduling and facility use priority i1s considered.

3. Music/Audio Equipment: No bands, music, loud speakers, microphones, amplifiers or any other audio
equipment may be used without prior approval.

4. 'Township Equipment: Any Township-owned equipment may not be moved, rearranged, or altered for
purposes other than its intended use. Township equipment shall not be removed from the facility.

be taped, nailed or otherwise attached to walls, windows, ceilings or any other Township property
without written approval. Decorations must be fireproof. Balloons must be secured and not released.
6. Fire/Open Flame: Use of any device that uses fire or an open flame is strictly prohibited without prior
approval in written form.,
Minors; Children must be under the direct supervision of an adult at all times.

8. Pacility/Equipment Damage: Any damage to the facility or equipment must be reported as soon as
possible to Township staft and renters shail be held responsible.

9. Parking Lot Use: General use of the Township parking lot is included in the atorementioned rental fees
and shall be left in a clean and orderly fashion.

10. Rejection: Applications for facility use may be denied or terminated if the nature of the rental is in direct
competition with Ela Township programming or deemed unsuitable with regards to the intended use.

11. Cancellations/Refunds: Cancellations made at least 30 calendar days in advance of the rental date will
receive a full refund of the rental fee. All other cancellations will be refunded less 20% of the total
facility rental fee. Ela Township will work with the renter to reschedule their event, 1l canceled due to
extenuating circumstances.

12. Recurrent Use: There is no recurrent use of any Township facility for an event without prior approval.

13. lllegal Activity: All groups and individuals using Township facilities shall comply with City, County,
State, and Federal laws. lllegal acts, including but not limited to fighting, gambling and lewd conduct
are prohibited. Any disorderly conduct or violation of any rules or regulations of the Township shall be
just cause for immediately voiding a permit and may be a cause for future denial of a permit and/or
contact of local police authorities.

14. Alcohol Use: No alcoholic beverages are allowed at Ela Township facilities during rentals at any time,

15. Smoking, Vaping, and/or Tobacco/Cannabis Use: Smoking, vaping, and/or tobacco use of any kind is
not permitted on Township property. Cannabis may not be possessed, smoked, or otherwise ingested
anywhere on Township property.

b. Setup:

1. Renters are solely responsible for the setting up of their event, If a renter uses an externat vendor to
setup their event; the renter must have a designated representative present to meet with the vendor for
any pre-setup meetings, including during the setup or breakdown of the event by an external vendor. The
renter will assume any and all liability for any damage or injuries, etc. associated with using an external
vendor,

¢. Cleanup:

1. Renters are responsible for any cleanup of any rented rooms and includes, but is not limited to, wiping
of table tops, cleaning of chairs, disposing of all litter into proper trash receptacles, cleaning up all
spillage of debris/liquids on tloors, and removal of all user-owned or leased (non-Township owned)
itemns by the end of the rental. Storage is not provided at Township facilities.

d. Gencral Liability Insurance:;

1. It is fully understood and agreed that the representative requesting the rental and their organization
guarantees to full extent permitted by law to defend, indemnifly and hold harmijess Ela Township, its
officers, employees, volunteers and agents against any and all liabilities, claims, damages, losses, costs

3

=3




and expenses (including attorney fees) arising indirectly or directly in connection with or under, or as a
result of this agreement,

2. The use of facilities may be required to furnish a Certificate of Insurance and list Ela Township as an
additional insured for no less than $1,000,000.

BY SIGNING BELOW, Il ACKNOWLEDGE THAT | HAVE READ THIS FORM. T UNDERSTAND
AND ACCEPT THE CONDITIONS STATED.

Printed Name of Applicant Date

Signature of Applicant

Please sign and return this Rental Agreement to:
Ela Township
ATTN: Will Stefaniuk
1155 E. Route 22

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Phone: {847) 438-7823
Fax: (847) 438-9269

Email: wills@elatownship.org






AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN ELA TOWNSHIP AND THE ELA TOWNSHIP
HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into this | [ ﬂ" day of February 2020, by and between
ELA TOWNSHIP, & unit of local government of the State of Hiinois (hereinafter ELA”) and the F1LA
TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT, a unit of local government of the State of lllinais (hereinafter
“HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT"), coliectively known as the “PARTIES.”

RECITALS

WHEREAS, units of local government are enabled by Article VII, Section 10 of the lllinois
Constitution, to enter into agreements to “...obtain or share services and exercise, comhine or transfer
any power or function in any manner not prohibited by law or ardinance...participating units of
government may use their credit, revenue and other resources to pay costs and 1o serve as debt related
to intergovernmental activities”; ang

WHEREAS, ELA and the HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT are authorized pursuant to 5 1LCS 220 et. seq.
to exarcise thelr intergovernmental cooperation through intergovernmental agreements and
intergovernmental contracts; and

WHEREAS, the HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT is interested in shared funding for the position of the
TOWNSHIP MANAGER, who can be used by the HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT and ELA, providing their
taxpavyers with more affordable services and

WHEREAS, the position of the TOWNSHIP MANAGER reports to the ELA TOWNSHIP
SUPERVISOR, wha is solely responsible for his duties and supervision, Ela Township Supervisor agrees
that the TOWNSHIP MANAGER will be responsible for providing administrative and management
consulting support services to HIGRWAY DEPARTMENT staff and operations as described herein, such
services to account for up to one fourth of the Township Manager's time; and

WHEREAS, this agreement between ELA and the HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT wilf remain in effect
until the end of April 2021, after which this agreement will be considered for renewal on a recurring 4-
year term basis,

NOW, THEREFORE, for and In consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and upon
the further consideration of the recitals set forth above, it is hereby mutually agreed by and between
the HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT and ELA, as follows:

1. The recitals set forth above are hereby incorporated herein.
2. The HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT shall be responsible far $25,000.00 of the costs associated
with the TOWNSHIP MANAGER’s duties, payment to be made as one lump sum.

Page 3 of 2



The HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT AND ELA agree that the TOWNSHIP MANAGER shall be the
primary point of contact both from third party requests and between the PARTIES {and
copied on all related Township departmental emails) for the HIGHWAY DEPARMENT'S
continued provision of building and park maintenance services, including these for youth
$ports organizations.

The TOWNSHIP MANAGER shall oversee all agreements and communications between both
parties for all landscaping and snow and ice remaval services of Ela Township properties.
The TOWNSHIP MANAGER will assist the HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT, as it requests, with Ela
Township Board cormmunications,

The HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT will be permitted to utilize the TOWNSHIP MANAGER's
services as outlined within the recitals, subject to the supervision by the Ela Township
Supervisor. It is expected between the PARTIES that the great bulk by the TOWNSHIP
MANAGER'S services authorized herein will be done at his current Ela Township offices.
This agreement is subject to approval of the Ela Township Board.

GENERAL PROVISIONS

This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or written between
the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and contains all of the
agreements between the parties hereto with respect to the said matter. Each party to this
agreement acknowledges that no representations, promises, or agreements, oral or
otherwise, have been made by either party which are not ernbodied herein, and that no
other agraements, statements, or promises not contained within this Agreement shail be
valid or hinding.

ELA TOWNSHIP HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

X

Andrew Forster

Highway Commissigner

ELA TOWNSHIP

X

Gloria Palmbiad
Tawnship Supervisor

Page 2 of 2



